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INDEPENDINT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF GMR WARORA ENERGY LIMITED

Reporton the Ind AS Vinancial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of GMR WARORA ENERGY
LIMITED (Formerly EMCO Enerpy Limited) ("the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including the statement of Other
Comprehensive ncome), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for
the year then ended, and o summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management's Responsilitity for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible {or the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act"} with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affaivs {(financial position)}, profit or loss
(financial performance including other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in
eguity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principies generally accepted in India,
including the indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS") specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with Rule 3 of the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016, as amended. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; sclection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility Is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our
, audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Actand
the Rules made there-under.

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under Section
143(1.0) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement,
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, An audit also includes cvaluating the appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the state of affairs {financial position) of the Company
as at March 31, 2017, and its profit (financial performance including other comprehensive
income}, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note No. 3.36 (a} of the Ind AS financial statement for the year ended March
31, 2017, regarding recovery of transmission charges from Maharashtra State Electricity
Distribution Company Limited {MSEDCL). The Company pursuant to Appellate Tribunal for
Electricity (APTEL) Order {"The Order") dated May 08, 2015 has raised invoices towards
reimbursement of transmission charges from the initial date of scheduling the power. The
Company in terms of the said Order, has accounted for the reimbursement of transmission
charges of Rs, 923.07 Million relating to the Current year as reduction from transmission
expenses as well as for the earlier years, based on the reasons stated therein the note and legal
opinion from legal counsel stating that the Company has good tenable case with respect to the
appeal filed by MSEDCL against the said Order which is pending before the Supreme Court of
India. Our opinion is not gualified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”} issued by the
Central Government of india in terms of sub-section {11) of Section 143 of the Act, we
give in the ‘Annexure A', a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of
the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that
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a})  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit:

b)  Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so {ar as it appears from our examination of those hooks;

c) ‘The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss {including the Statement of
Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes
in Bquity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
: Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 3 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and  Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016, as amended;

¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualilied as on March 31, 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2] of the Act;

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness ol such controls, refer to
our separate report in ‘Annexure B'; and

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended |, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations piven to us:

a.  the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position to the extent quantifiable in the Ind AS financial statements ~ Refer
Note 3.41 to the Ind AS {inancial statements;

b.  the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foregseeable losses ;

¢.  there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company and
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d.  The Company has provided requisite disclosures in the Ind AS fipancial
statement as to the holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes{SBN)
during the period from November 8, 2016 to December 30, 2016. Reference is
drawn to Note no 3.46 to the Ind AS financial statement, wherein permitted
receipts in specified bank notes includes an amount of Rs, 1,65,000/-
pertaining (o advance returned by the employees. Based on our audit
procedures and relying on the management representations regarding the
holding and nature of cash transactions, including SBNs, we report that these
disclosures are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the
Company and as produced to us by the management.

for CHATURVEDI & SHAH
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 101720W

Chandan Lala
Fartner
Membership Number: 35671

Place: Mumhai
Date: April 26,2017
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ANNEXUREATO THE INDEPENDENT AUBITOR'S REPORT

in terms of the Annexure A relerred to in owr report to the members of the GMR WARORA
ENERGY LIMITED (Formerly EMCO Energy Limited) (“the Company”) on the Ind AS financial
statements for the year ended March 31, 2017, we report that;

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

{ a)

b)  The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its fixed assets by which
fixed assets arc verilied in a phased manner over a period of three years. In accordance
with this program, considerable amount of fixed assets were verified during the year
and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification, In our epinion, this
periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature ol its assets.

¢} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties
are held in the name of the Company except for the following

Amount in Millions

Total No, | Leasehold | Gross Block | Net Block as | Remarks, if any
of cases / Freehold | as at March | at March 31,
i 31,2017 2017
i Frechold 8.90 8.90 Refer Note (a) below
o :"i':é';i;é?{blti 8.02 7.81 Refer Note (b} below

(a) the frechold land admeasuring to 9.78 acres capitalized during the year based on
Agreement 1o sell,

(b) the Leaschold fand for railway siding capitalized during the year admeasuring to
33.01 acres wherein lease deed with Maharashtra Industrial Development Corporation
i5 in the nanwe of GMR Energy Limited (the Holding Company)

The inventory, except for the inventory lying with the third party, has been physically
verified by the management at regular intervals and in our opinion, the frequency of such
verification is reasonable. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as
compared to book records were not material.

farn
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) As per the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any loans,
secured or unsecared to companies, firms or other parties listed in the register maintained
under Section 189 of the Act. Consequently requirements of Clauses 3(iii}{a} and {b} of the
order are not applicable to the Company.

iv)  As per the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not given any loans,
investments, guarantees , security to the parties covered under section 185. Further, the
Company is an infrastructure Company and accordingly section 186 is not applicable.
Consequently requirement of Clauses 2{iv) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

v}  In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits from public. Accordingly, provision of Clause 3{v) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company. There are no orders from Company Law Board or National
Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal.

vi)  We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company, pursuant to the
Rules made by the Central Government of India, for the maintenance of cost records as
prescribed under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act and we are of the opinion that,
prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have
not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether
they are accurate or complete.

vii} a) According o the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books
of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employee’s state insurance, income-tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, value
added tax, cess and other material statutory dues have been regularly deposited
during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us,
the Company did not have any dues on account of duty of excise.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed statutory
dues were outstanding for a period of more than six months, as on the last day of the
financial year.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute except the following:

S o Contd.. 3
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Name of ;| Nature of Year to Amount Remarks
the Duces which it Payable
Statute pertains (Rsin
Millions)
Income | Short FY 2013-14 0.03 Appeal filed before CIT (A)
tax Act, | deduction
1961 ol TDS,
Service | Service lax | FY 2009-10 ; 0.45 Response is filed before
Tax demuand Assistant Commissioner of
Service tax and the same is
_____ pending for hearing,

viii) According to the information and explanation given to us and records of the Company, the
Company has defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to banks. The lender wise details
is as given below

Particulars Amount of Default as | Period of defaunlt
at Ralance sheet date

S _(Rs in Millions)

From Banks :

- Union Bank of India 55.58 | January to March 2017

- Bank of Baroda 22.75 -~go--

- Andhra Bank 11.25 --do--

- United Bank of India 3591 -~ o--

- Oriental bank of commerce 12.57 ~-do--

- Punjab and Sindh Bank 16,26 -do--

- UCO Bank 30.54 --do--

- State Bank of India 135.00 —~g{o--
|- Corporation Bank 30.35 ~do--

Total 350.21

The Company did not have any outstanding dues in respect of a debenture holder during the
year, Further, the Company has not taken any loans from Government.

ix} According to the information and explanation given to us and records of the Company, the
Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year, Further, in our opinion and according to the
information and explanation given to us, on an overall basis, the term loans taken from banks
has been applied for the purpose for which it was obtained.

Contd..4

: o

Continuation sheet...




:
1
:

xi)

xii)

xiii)

®iv)

xv)

xvi}

CHATURVEDI

Choered Accounianis

-
During the course of examination of books of account and records of the Company, carried
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to
the information and explanations given to us, we have not come across with any material
frand on or by the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have been informed of
such case by the Management,

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has paid / provided for managerial remuneration
in accordance with the adequate approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given (o us, the Company
is not a nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3{xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the lnd AS financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company, during the year has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable

According Lo the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him, Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv} of the Order is not
applicable.

The Company is not required o be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934,

for CHATURVED! & SHAH
Chartered Accounltunis
Firm Registration Number : 101720W

Catoty

Chandan Lalu
Partner
Membership Number: 35671

Place: Mumbai
Pate: April 20,2017
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act)

We have audited the internal financial controls over {inancial reporting of GMR WARORA ENERGY
LIMITED (Formerly EMCO Energy Limited) (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction
with owr audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India {ICAl). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the iimely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal {inancial controis over
financial reporting based on our audil. We conducted our awdit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting {the “Guidance Note") and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internat financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of iternal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAL Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require thal we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls systen over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial veporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporling, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and cvaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contro! based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
Or CITOr,
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
= for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal {inancial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over {inancial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accoumting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that {1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2} provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the inancial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inkerent Hinitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of coliusion or improper management override ol controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control ever financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of comphiance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in a)l material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering lhe essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

for CHATURVEDI & SHAH
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Numbaor : 101720W

Chandan Lala
Partner
Membership Number: 35671

Place; Mumbai
Date: April 26,2017
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GMR Warora Energy Limited

[Formierly known as EMICO Energy Limited)
L1 :UA010MH2005PLC155140

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017

Rs in Millions

Particulars Wotes mlarch 31, 2017 Barch 33, 2016 April 0%, 2015
RESETS
MNon-current assets
Froperty, Mant and Equipment 330 3301182 34,401.67 3L, 77LED
Capital work in prograss 310 98225 449,59 165.97
fntangible assets 331 6.74 1.64 273
Firancial assets
Imvestments 3.12 . . -
Laiang 3.13 3,001.45 1,206.30 33.13
e financiad assets 394 163,11 161,10 13,10
HEQITHE a assots [Met) 24.11 1054 353
Cther ron-current assets 3.1% 22923 274,15 230,00
35,558.74 36,605.04 06, 218.26
Current assets
Inventories 3.16 692.50 1,012.4% 3454
Financial assels
Trade Receivables 317 3,30%.64 1,576.50 533.24
Cash and Cash Eguivalonis 3.18 9715 2168 154.33
Bank balances other than ahove 418 131.52 154,85 48E.28
Loans 3.3 43.16 88.77 52.05
Other financial assets 3.4 1,853.73 1,786.60 GE6.70
Other current assoets 318 57960 547.62 404,37
6,502,39 4,793.51 3,019.51
TOTAL ASSETS 42,061,123 41,388.55 39,237.77
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Fouity share capitad 319 B, 700.00 &,700.00 4,350.00
Other cauity 3.20 -7,637.30 -8, 064,07 -A,440.493
Totai Eguity 1,062,770 -364.07 -96.93
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilitics
Borrawings 3 11,717.54 3350000 242,17
Other financial liabilities 132 323.09 40620
Provisicns .23 15,13 BE.7G £3.93
Daferred tax liabifity {net) 3.24 -
31,762.67 33,899.50 30,910.24
Current labifities
Financial tiobilities
Larrowings 338 2,704, 80 LIAVRET 2,27381
Trabe payablos 320 1,603.92 2,155.91 2,317.07
Other financisl abitities 322 A,557.69 2,117.37 3,323.19
Other current liahilities 337 284,82 52753 A37.84
Provisions 3.23 114,43 TR.23 GR.24
Cureent Lax Habidity {Net) - 5.21 5.21
9,235.76 7,863.12 2,424.36
Totat kabifities 40,998.43 41,762.62 3433470
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 42,061.13 41,398.55 39,237.77
Significant accounting policies 1

The accompanying notes form an indegral part of the standalane firanciad statements.

As per our report of even date attached
For Chaturvedi & Shah

Chartered Accountants

Firm Hepistratinn No.: 1027200

Capden

Chandan iala Z"
Partner
Membership no. 35671

( el o

GBS Raju
iAnaging Direclor

{DIN: DO061686}

e
Ashishbeshpande
Chiel Financial Officor
fafd 0 110081

Mace @ New Delhi
Date  Agril 26, 2017

Place : Miumbai
Date ; April 26, 2017

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
GMR Warora Encrgy Limited

"\77(/
Dhananjay Deshpande

Whale Lime Director
(TN (7663196)

O T

Kumar Zabu
Company Secretary
N A-16487




GMR Warora Energy Limited
{Formerly known as EMCO Energy Limited)
CiN (UA0100MH2005PLC155140

Statement of profit and ioss for the year ended viarch 31, 2017

Rs In Millions
Particutars Notes March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
INCOME
Roevenue from operations 3.28 16,766.38 13,676.62
Other income 329 400.41 161.68
Total income 17,166.79 13,838.30
EXPENSES
Cost of Material consumed 2.30 7,165.93 7,833.42
Purchase of Stock in Trade 331 540,86 17.60
Employee beneflil expenses 3.32 437.10 342,70
Depreciation and amortisation expenzes 3.33 1,213.32 1,663.44
Finance cosls 334 4,9249.32 4,702.73
Other expenses 3,35 1,445.35 1,474.87
Total Expenses 15,735.88 16,034.76
Profit/{ioss} before exceptional items and tax 1,430.91 -2,196.406
Exceptional incone 336 - 514.19
profit/{loss) before and tax 1,430.91 -1,682.27
Tax Expense
Current 1ax 3.24 - -
Deferred tax 3.24 1,37 970.27
Income tax expense 1.37 970,27
Profit/{loss) for the year 1,429.54 -2,652.54
OTHER COMPREMENSIVE INCOME
Iterns that will be reclassified to profit or loss in
subseguent periods:
Cther camprehensive income not to be reclassified to
profit or loss in subseguent periods:
Re.measurement gains {losses} on defined benefil plans -4.14 -0.35
Incorme Lax elffegt 1.37 0.12
-2.37 3,23
Net other camprehensive income not (o be reciassified to -2.37 .23
profit or loss in subseguent periods
Total Comprehensive income for the year 1,426.77 -2,652.77
Earnings per Eguity Share
Equity Shares of par value Rs 10/ cach
Basic (Rs) 340 1.64 -5.G5
Diluied {Rs} 3.40 1.64 -5.98
Weighted average shares uzed in compting earnings per cguity share
Basic 8700,00,000 4433,19,672
biluted 8700,00,000 4433,19,672

Significant accounting policies

1

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone linancial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For Chaturvedi & Shah
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registeation No, 101720W

Crde —

f
I
Chandan Lala ;
Partner 1
Membership no.: 35673

Placus : dumbai
Date : April 26, 2017

W
I
1

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

GMR Warora Energy Limited

v

i8S Ra;’u t
anaging Direclor
(DIN: 00?51686}

.

Ashish Dc‘g;{ande
Chief Financiat Officer
Wit 1 110081

Hlace @ Mew Lelh
Date : April 26, 2017

N
- )

A\
. P’Hi -
Dhananj_gy‘ﬁeshpande
wholedime Director
{DIN: 07663196}

A
LY, &
Sanfay fumar Bzbu

Company Secretary
MN : A-16487




GMR Warora Energy Limited

(Formerly known as EMCO Energy Limited)

CiN :U40300MH2005PLCL55140

Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2017

Rs in Miflions
Particulars march 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
A) Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Profit f{loss) before tax 1,430.91 -1,682.27
Adjustment for
Depreciation and amortization expenses 1,213.32 1,663.44
Finance Cost 4,787.26 4,608.48
Interest income on bank deposits -19.10 -26.78
Interest income on ICD -205.16 -59.49
Loss on disposal of asset - 0.02
Provision for doubtful debts 40.49 6.60
Farex fluctuation on recognition of financial income 0.18 -2.23
Remeasurernent of Net defined obligation -4,14 -0.35
Provision for Prompt payment rebate -0.75 .91
profit on sale of asset -0.05 -
Loss / [Profit) on sale of investment - -0.48
Cash Flow hefere changes in working capitat 7.242.96 4,507.85
Adjustments for changes in working capitak:
{increase) [ Decrease in inventories 319.90 -671.95
{increase}/ Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables -2,031.37 -1,746.07
{Decrease) / Increase in trade and other payables -982.76 -165.93
Cash generated from operations 4,548.73 1,923.90
Direct taxes paid / {refund} -18.73 -7.06
et cash used / in from operating activities 4,530.00 1,916.84
B} Cash Flows from / {used in) Investing Activities
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment -190.15 -260.16
Decrease/ {increase} in capital worl in progress including capital -374.30 ~221.57
advances
tncrease f{decrease} in balances with banks 28.33 178.43
increase / [Decrease) in Inter corporate loans to group campanies 263.35 -1,280.00
Income from investment - 0.48
interest received on Bank deposit 232.63 34.85
Net cash used / in from investing activities -40.14 -1,547.97
C) Cash Flows from / {used in) Financing Activities
Non-current liabilities
Issue from proceeds of preference share - 750.00
Proceeds / {repayment } of rupee term loan -1,037.17 3,027.61
Proceeds from short term ioan 325.93 893.00
Proceeds / (repayment | of intercorporate deposit related party - -787.00
fnterest charges paid -3,708.15 -4,385.1%
Net Cash Flow from / {used in) in Financing Activities -4,419.39 -501.52
D) Netincrease/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivatents {A+B+C] 70.47 -132.565
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the year 21.68 154,33
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the year 52.15 21.68

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements.

Notes: PR .
1 The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the 'indirect Method' asset out in the
Ind AS-7 on Statement of Cash Flows as referred o in Section 133 of the Compé'n_'ies Act, 2013.

2 The previous year figures have been regrouped, rearranged and reclassified whé_:i"éVer necessary,
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GMR Warora Energy tirmited
{Formerly known as ENMCO Energy Limited}
CIN UGDI00MH2005PLC1S5340

Statement of changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2017

Rs in Millions

Particulars Equity Share Other Egquity Total Equity
capital Equity Equity Raservas & Surplus Other attributable to
i . lequity holders of
component of [componant of Comprehensive
Related Porty | Preference Income the Company
Loans shares Retalned Debenture  {Other
Earnings Redemption
Reserve

Balance as at April 01, 2015 4,350.00 3,252.63 -7,699.56 - -06.93
Changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2016
Igsue of Equity shares 4,350.00 4,350.00
Remegasurement of the net defined benafiy fiahillty net -0.23 -0.23
of tax effect
Profitf {Loss) for the year -2,652.54 -2,652.54
Equity companent of Debenture oo early Redemplion of <2 403.60 -2,403.00
Debenture fram Holding Campany
Equity component of Preference share by Holding 438.63 438.62
company , net of Lax effect
Bajance as at March 31, 2016 8,700.00 849.63 438,63 -10,352.10 - 0,23 -364.07
Changes in eguity for the year ended March 31, 2017
Yranster to Debenture Redemption Reserve 187.50 -1872.50
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit Habiiity not -2.77 2277
of tax effect
Profit/ {Loss) for the year 1,428.54 1,429.54
Balance as at March 31, 2017 8,700.00 849.63 438.63 -8,735.06 -187.50 +3.00 1,062.70

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standatone financial statements.
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1

Lomgpany Overview and Significant Accounting Policles:

1.1 Company overview:

L2

aj

b)

i}

GMR Warora Energy timited {'the Company'} {Formarly known 335 EMCO Enerpy Limited) is engaged in the business of
generation and sale of power. The Company has enlered in to power purchase agreement {(PPA] wilh three state utifity
boards for supply of power from company's 500 MW thermal power [Hant situated at Warera taluka, Chandrapur district in
Maharashira state.

nfortmatian on pther refated party relationships of the Company is provided in Note no. 3.45.

The ing AS financiat statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2087 were authorised for issue in accordance
wilh a resolution of the directors on Aprit 26, 2017,

Significant Accounting Policles

Basis of preparation

These financisl slatements are prepared in accardance with tindian Accounting Standards {ind AS) under the histarical cosy
convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values {refer accounting
puficy regarding financial instruments), the provisions of the Campanies Act, 2013 (Act'} {to the extent notified). The Ind AS
are prescribed under Seclion 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies {(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015
and Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016, These financial statements are called "Ind AS
Financial Statements”,

for all periads up to and including the yesr ended March 31, 2016, the Company prepared its financial statemants in
accordance with the accounting standards natified under the section 133 of the Companies Act 2033, read together with
paragraph 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2034 {Indisn GAAP). The Company has prepared tnd AS financiat statements
for the fiest tinte for the year ended March 31, 2017, topether with the comparative period data as at and for the year ended
March 31, 20186, as described in the summary of significant accounting policies on & going concern basis. Reconciliations snd
descriptions of the effect of the transition has been summoarized in note 2.

The standslone Ing AS financial statements are presented in INR and alb values are disclosed to the nearest Millions [INR
400,000.00), except when otherwise indicated.

Summary of slgnificant accounting policies

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IND AS requites the management to make judgments, estimates
and assurapiions that sliect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
contingent Habitities, al the end of the reporting periad. Although these estimates are based on the management’s best
knowledge of current events and activng, uncentainty about these assumptions and estimates coutd result in the outcomes
requiring 2 material adjustment 1o the carrying amounts of assets or liabitities in fulure periods,

Current varsus non-current classiflcation

The Campany presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-cutrent classification. An asset is
treated as current when it is:

a) Fxpected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cydle

b} Held primarity for the purpose of trading

o} Expected to be realised within twelve months afler the reporting period, or

d} Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used ta settle a Hability for at least twelve montins after
the reporting periad

Ali other assets are classified as non-current.

A Habifity i treated as current when:

a} it is expected to be settied in normal operating cycle

) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

cf it is due to be settied within twalve months sfter the reporting period, of

dY There is no uncanditional right to defoer the settlement of the fiability for at lesst twelve months afler the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Ceferred tax assets and liabilities are dlassified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash
eqguivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

Q




GMR Warcra Energy Limited

{Formerly known as EMCO Energy Limited)
CIN W40 100MH2005PL 155140

1 Cempany Overview and Significant Accounting Policies:

i} Property, Plant & Equipments:
Freehold fand is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at histarical cost
inchuding poverment grants and decommissioning costs less accumuiated depreciation and accurmuiated impairment fosses.
Histarical cost induges expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the iterns such as purchase price, freight,
duties, tevies. Such cost incfudes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for tong-term
construction projects if the recognition criteria are met.

subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it
is probable that future ecanomic benefits associzled with the Item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be
meascred reliably, The carrying amount of any cormponent accounted for as a separate assels are derecognised when
replaced. Alf other repsirs and maintenance are charged to profit and foss during the reporting period in which they are
incirred.

Recognition:

The cost of an item of property, ptant and equipment shalf be recognised as an asset if, and only if:

{a} it is probable that future economic benefits asseciated with the em will How to the entity; and

{b} the cost of the item can be measured rellabdy,

On transition to ind AS, the company has elected to continge with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and
equipment recognised as at Agrif 1, 2015 measured as per the previous GAAP in terms of paragraphs D7AA & U13aA of ind
AS 101 - 'First-time Adoption of indian Accounting Standards’ and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property,
piant and equigment after making adjustments for decamimissianing tiability {paragraph $21 of Ind AS 103}, transaction cost
of tong term buorrowings and Government grants as per Ind AS Transition Facilitation Group [ITFG) Clarification Bulletin 5
{Revised).

Depreclation and amortisation

In respact of thermal power plant, the Company has estimated 40 years as the useful life of the plant as per technical
evatuation and accordingly provided depreciation aver Lhe remaining useful life of the asset using Straight Line Method
w.ed April 1, 2016 In terms of the requirement of Schedule B of Compantes Act 2013,

Depreciation is calculated on # straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Asset Type Estimated usefui life {in years)
Buildings 30
Roads 3
Plant & Machinery - Thermal plant * A0
Plant & Machinery - General 15
Office eguipments 5
Furnifure & Fixtures 10
Electrical Equipments 10
Computer equipments 3
Motor cycies g8
Motor Cars 8
Ratlway Siding 25
Locamotive i5
Earthmoving eguipment 9

*. Bused on technical evaluation, the management believes that the uselul lives as given above best represent the period
aver which management expects to use these assets,

Leasehold fand from Government Authorities are amortised over the lease period in terms of lease deed.

Anitem of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when

no fulure ceonomic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gale or loss arising on derecognition of the asset

{calculated as the difference between the netl disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the

statemeny of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

The residuat vatues, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financiat
year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Further, when each major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised In the carrying amount of the item of property, plant
and equipment a5 a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. Machinery spares which are specific to a particular
item of Properly , Plant & Equipments and whose use is expecled to be irregular are capitalized as Property , flant &
Equipments,

Spare parks are capitalized when (hey meet the defisition of PPE, e, when the company intends to use these during more
than a period of 12 months,
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Company Overview and Signilcant Accounting Policies:

iv]

vi

wi

vii]

ntangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on Initlal recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired Ina
busingss combination is thair fair value at the date of acquisition. Followling inittal recognition, intangible assets are carrled st
tost less any accurmulated amortisation and accurulated impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding
capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and the related expenditure is reflected in profit ar loss in the period in
which the expenditure is incurred,

the useful tives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite.

ntangible assets with finlte lives are amortised over the useful econamic fe and assessed for impairment whenever therp is
an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amorlisation period and the amartisation method for an
intangible asset with a finite useful fife are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected
useful tife or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to
modify the amorlisation period or method, as appropriate, and are trealed 33 changes in accounting estimates, The
amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite fives is recognised in the statement of profit and foss unless such
expenditure farms part of carrying value of another asset,

intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not smortised, but are tested for impairment annually, either individually or
at the cash-generating unit fevel, The assessnient of indefinite §ife is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite
life continues to be supportable, i not, the change in useful life from indefinite to finite Is made on a prospective basis,

Gains of fosses arising from derecogaition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net dispusal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit or foss when the asset is
derecopnised,

A summary of the policies applied to the company's intangible assets is, as foliows:
Intangible assets Useful fives Amaortisation method used Internaily generated or acquired

Software licences  Definite {6 years)  Straight-line basis over the Hcense period Acquired

Borrowing cost

Borcowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period af time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. Al other
borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an
erlity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost alse includes exchange differences to the extent
regarded ss an agjustment to the borrowing costs.

Government grants

Government grants are recogmised where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant wilt be received and all attached
canditions will be complied with. Where the grant relates to an asset, the cost of the asset shown at gross value and grant
there on is treated as capital grant which is recognised as income in the statement of profit and loss over the period and
propurtion in which depreciation is charged, Revenue grants are recognised in the statement of profit and foss in the same
pericd as the related cost which they are intended ta compensate are accounted for.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or comtains) a fease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the
inception of the lease. The arrangerent is, or containg, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on Whe use ofa
specific a5set or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assels, even if that right is not explicitly
specified in an arrangement,

Company as a lessee !
A lease is classified at the inception date as @ finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers substantially all the
risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is classified as a finance lease.

finance leases are capitatised a! the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value of the leased property or, if
iower, at the present value of the minkmum fease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and
reduction of the lease Hability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finante
charges are recopnised in finance costs in the statement of profit and loss, unless they are directly attributable to qualifying
assets, n which case they are capitalized in accordance with the Company's general policy on the borrowlng costs,
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Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies:

viii}

ix)

Cantingent renlals are recognised as expenses in the periods in which they are incureed.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful tife of the asset. However, I there 15 ng reasonable certainty that the company
will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful llfe of
the asset and the lzase tenm.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profil and foss on & straight-ling basis over the
lease term uniess either:

2. another systematic basis Is tare representative of the time pattern of the user's benefit even if the payments to the
fessors are net on that basis; ar

11, the payrments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected generat Inflation to compensate for the lessor’s
expected infiationary cost increases. |f payments to the lessor vary because of factors other than general inflation, then this
condilion is not met.

Company as a lassor:

Leases In which the company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset are classified
58 operaling feases. Rerdat incoma from operating fease is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevint
lease, unless either:

3. another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which use benefit derived from the leased asset is
diminished, even if the payments to the fessors are not an that basis; or

b. the payments to the lessor are structured to increase in tine with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's
expected infiationary cost increases. If payments to the lessor vary according to factors other than inflation, then this
condition is not met,

Initial direet costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased
asset and recognised over the lease term an the same basis as rental income.

Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in whith they are garned.

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantizlly alt of the risks and rewards of owaership transfer from the company
{0 the fessee, Amounts due from bessees under finance feases are recorded as receivables at the company’s net investment in
the leases. Finance lease income is allocated te accounting periods 5o as to reffect & constant periodic rate of retuin on the
ned investment oulstanding in respect of the lease.

Langds abtained on feases, where there is no reasonable certainty that the Company will obtain awnership by the end of the
lease term shalt generally be chassified as finance leases, The minimunt lease payments include upfront premium paid plus
any annual recurring lease rental which is amaortized over the fease term.

inventories

Inventories are valued 35 foliows:

Raw materials, components, stores and spares are valued at lower of Cost and net realisable value. However, materials and
ather items heid for use in the production of inventories are not written down befow costif the finished products in which
they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost is determined on a weighted averape basis and
includes alt applicabie costs in bringing goods to their present focations and condition

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Comparny assesses at each reporting date whether there is an Indication that an asset may be impaired. |f any indication
exists, or when annuat impairment testing for an asset is required, the company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount,
An astet’s recoverable smount is the higher of an asset's or cash generating units” [CGUs) net selling price and 1ts value in
use. The recoverabie amount is determined for an individual asset, untess the asset does nol generate cash inflows that are
targely independent of those from other assets or group of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or COU exceeds 13
recoverable amount, the asset is cansidered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

{A#D




GMR Warora Energy Limitad
{Formerly known as EMICO Energy Limited)
CIN JU401004IH2005PLC 55140

1

Company Qverview ang $ignificant Accounting Policies:

x)

¥il

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects curreni market assessments of the lime value af money and the risks specific to the assel. in delermining net
selting price, recent market transactions are taken inlo account, if available, tf no such transactions can be identified, &n
sppropriate valuation maodel 15 used. These calcutations are corrobarated by valuation multiptes, quoted share prices for
publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and {orecast calculations, which are prepared separately
for each of the Company's CGUs to which the indlvidua! assets are aflocated. These budpgets and forecast calculations
generally cover a period of twenty to twenty five years. For longer periods, a long-term growlh rate is calculated and applied
to project future cash flows after the twenty fifth year. To estimate cash flow projections beyond periods covered by the
most recent budgets/forecasts, the Company eatrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using a steady or declining
growth rate for subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this growth rate does rot exceed the
fonp-term average geowth rate for the products, industries, or country ar countries In which the entity operates, or for the
market in which the asset is used.

impairmaent losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the staternent of profit
and foss, oxcopt for properties previously revalued with the revaluation surpius taken to OCI. For such properties, the
impairment is recognised in OC| up 1o the amount of any previous revaluation surplus. After impairment, depreciation s
rovided on the revised carrying armount of the asset over its rematning usefut fife.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that
previcusly cecognised impairment losses no tonger exist or have decreasad. If such indication exists, the Company estirnates
the asFet’s or CGU's recovarable amount, A previously recegnised impainment lass is reversend anly if there hac heen 4
change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoversble amount since the last impainment loss was recognised.
The reversal is limited so thal the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recaverable amount, nor exceed the
cafrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment tuss been recognised for the
asset in prios years, Such reversat is recognised in the statement of profit or foss unless the asset is carried at 3 revalued
amound, inwhich case, the reversal is trested as a revaluation increase.

Intsngible assets with indelinite useful lives (if avaitable) are tested for impairment anauatly as at December 33st at the CGU
level, as appropriate, and when circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impaired.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive} as a result of & past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying econamic benefits will be required to settte the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or alf of a provision to be
reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognlsed as 3 separate asset, but only when
the reirmbursement is virtually certain. The expense rofating to a provision is presented in the statement of prafit and loss net
of any reimbursement,

i the effect of the time value of money is materisl, provisions are discounted using & current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropriate, tha risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage af
time is recognised as a fingnce cost,

Decommissioning liability

The Company records a provision for decommissioning costs on power plant projects, where decommissioning cos(s are
provided at the present value of expected costs to settle the obligation using estimated cash flows and are recognised as part
of the cost of the particular asset. The cash flows are discounted 2l a current pre-tax risk free rate. The unwinding of the
discount is expensed as incurred and recognised in the statement of profit and foss es s finance cost. The estimated future
costs of decommissioning are reviewed annually and sdjusted as appropriate, Changes in the estimated future costs or in the
distount rate applied are added to or deducted from the cost of the asset

G
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wii}

wii)

ftettrement and cther Employes Beneflts
All employee henefits payabie/available within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term employee

benefits. Benefits such as safaries, wages and bonus etc.,are recognised In the statement of profit and ioss in the period in ~

which the employee renders the related service.

Retirement beaelil in the form of provident fund, pension fund, superannualion fund ete. are defined contritiution scheme.
The Company has ne obligation, ather than the contribution payable.

The Company recognizes contribution payable as expenditure, when an employee renders the related service, Hf the
conlribution payable to the scheme for service received befare the reporting date exceeds the contribition already poid, the
deficit payable 1o the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid. 1f the contribution
already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as
an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example. a reduction in future payment o7 2 cash refund.

Accumubated leave, which 1s expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short—term employee benefit,
The company measures the expected cost of such absences as rhe additional amaount that it expects to pay a5 8 resuit of the
unused enlitlement that has accumulated st the reporting date.

The company treals accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-—-term employee
benefit for measurement purposes. Such long—term compenssted absences are provided for based on the actuarial
veluation using the projected unit credit method at the year—end. Actuarial gainsflosses are immaediately taken 1o the
statement of peafit and logs and are nol deferred.

The company presents the accumnulated ieave as 3 current Biability in the palance sheet, to the exient it does not have an
sheonditionat right to defer ils settfement for 12 months after the reporting date. Where campany has the unconditional
legal and contractual right ta deler the settlement for a periad beyond 12 months, the same |5 presented as nan—current
liabitity.

Gratuity is a defined benefit scheme, The cost of providing benefits under the scheme s determined on the basis of actuarial
valuation under projected unit credit (PUC) method,

Remeasurements, comprising of acluarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset cefling, axcluding amounts included in net
interast on the net defined benefit Hability and the return on plan assets {excluding amounts included in net interest on the
aet defined benefit liability], are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to
rotained earnings through OCH in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassilied to profit or loss in
subseguent periods.

Past service costs are recognised in profit or foss on the earlier of:

a. The date of the plan amendment or curtaiiment, and

b, The date that the Company recoghises related restructuring costs

Nelinterest is caicutated by applying the discount rate to the net defined henefit Bability or asset,
The Company recogmises e following changes in the nel defined benefit obligation as an expense in the statement of profit
and ioss:

3. Service costs conmprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and tosses on curtaiiments and non-routine
setifements; and
b. Nel interest expense or income

Financial Instruments - Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Adl financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financisl assets not recorded at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acgquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial
assets that require defivery of assets within a time frame established by regufation or canvention in the market place {regular
way trades) are recagnised on the trade date, Le., the date that the company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

ol
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Subsequent measurgment

Far purposes of subseguent measurement, financial assets are classified in four catepories:

2. Debt instruments 31 arnontised cost

b. Debt instruments al fale value through other comprehensive income {FYTOC)

. Dabt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair vaiue through profit or toss {FVYTPL)
4. Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehiensive lncome (FYTOCH)

Debt instruments a1 amortised cost: A ‘debt instrument’ is measured al the amortised cost if both the tollowing conditions
afe met

a) The asset is held within a business mode! whose objective is to hold assets for colfecting contractual cash flaws, and

b} Contractual terms of Lhe asset give rise on specified dates (o cash flows that are sotely payments of principal and interest
SPP) on the principal amount autstanding.

This category is the maost relevant to the Company. Alter Initiab measurement, such financial assets are subsequently
messured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (E1R) method.

Amortised cost is colculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fess or costs that are an
integral part of the £IR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from
impairmend are recognised in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Dabt instrument at FYTOCI: A ‘debt instrument’ is ciassified as al the FYTOC I both of the {oltowing criteria are et

a) The objective of the business modet is achieved both by collecting contractual cash fiows and selling the {inancial assets,
and

b} The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPL

Uebt instruments included within the FVTOC category are measured Initiatly as well as at each reporting date at fair value,
Fair vadue maovements sre recognized in the other comprehensive incatne {OCH). However, the company recognizes interest
income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or foss in the P&L. On derecognition of the asse,
cumuiative gain or lpss previously recognised in Q1 is reclassified from the equity to B&L. tnterest earned whilst holding
FVTOC debt instrumaent is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Chebt instrument at FYTPL: FYTEL is a residual category for debt instruments, Any debt instrument, which does nat meet the
criteria {or categorization as at amartized cost or as FYTOC, is chassified as at FVTPL

i addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amartized cost ar FVTOC
criteria, ws ot FYTPL. However, such election Is aflowed only f doing so reduces of elininates a measurement of recognition
inconsistency {referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). The company has not deslgnated any debt instrument a5 at FVIPL
Debt instruments included within the FVTPL categery are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the P&L.

Equity investmments: Al equily investments In scope of Ind AS 108 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are
held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acguirer in a business combination 1o which Ind AS103
applies are classified as at FVYTPL. For all other equity instruments, the company may make an irrevocable election to present
in other camprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The company makes such election on an instrurment-by-
instrument basis. The chassification is made on initial recognition and is irrevacable.

if the company decides to classify an equily instrument as at FYTOCI, then afl fair value changes on the instrumient, excluding
dividends, are recognized in the GCl. There is no recyching of the amounts from OCH to P&L, even on sale of investment.
Hawever, the company may transfer the cumulfative gain or toss within equity.
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Equity instruments inchpded within the FYTPL category are measured at fair value with adl changes recognized in the
Staterment of Profit and Loss.

Derecagnition

A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of simifar financial assets) Is primarily
derecopnised {Le. remaoved from the balance sheet) when:

d. The rights Lo receive cash fiows from the asset have expired, or

b, The company has transferred its rlghts 1o receive cash flows from the asset or has sssumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either {3) the
company has transferred substantiatly alf the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b} the company has nelther transferred nor
retained substantiafly all the risks and rewards of the asset, bt has transferred controb of the asset.

When the company has transferred Hs rights 1o receive cash flows from an assel or has entered into & pass-ihrough
drracgement, it evaiuates if and to what extent it has retzined the sisks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither
transferred nor retained subslantially alf of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the
company continues Lo recognlse the transferred asset to the extent of the comgany’s comtinting involvernent, in that case,
the company afso recognises an associated Hability. The transferred asset and the associated liabitity are measured on a basis
that reflects the rights and obligations that the company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original
carrying armount of the asset and the maximum amaunt of consideration that the company could be reguired to repay.

tmpairment of financial assels

In accordance with ind AS 109, the company applies expected credit foss {ECL) roodet for measurement and recognition of
lmpairment toss on the foliowing financial assets ang credit risk exposure:

2} Financiat assets that are debt Instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., foans, debt securities, deposits, trade
receivabiies and bank bajance

b Financial assets that are debt instriiments and are measured as at FVTOCH

C}Hiease receivables under Ind AS 17

di Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another finandcial asset that result from transactions that are
within the scope of Ind AS 11 and ind AS 18

e Loan commitments which are not measured as at FYTPL

{) Finangial guarantee contracts which are not measured as sl FYTPL

The conhipany follows "simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss aliowance on;

2} Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables; snd

b) Aldl tease receivables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 17

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company 10 track changes in credit risk. Hather, it recognises

For recognition of impairment [oss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the company determines that whether there
has been a significant increase in the credil risk since initial recognition,  credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month
ECL is tised to provide for impairment [oss. However, If credit risk has Ingreased significantly, lifetime ECL s used. If, in 2
subseguent period, credit quatity of the instrement improves such that there is no tonger a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recopnising impairment lass allowance based on 12-month £CL.
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Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected fife of a financial
instrument. The 32-month ECL s & portion of the lifetime ECL which results from defausht events that are possible within 12
maaths sfter the reporting date,

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash fiows that are due to the company in accordance with the contract and afl
the cash flows that the entity expects to receive {i.e., st cash shorifalls), discounted at the original EIR. When estimatiag the
cash flows, an entily is required to consider:

2} All contractual terms of the financial instrument {including prepayment, sxtension, cafl and simHar options) over the
expected tife of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected lile of the linancial Instrument cannot be
estimated refiatly, then the entity is required 1o vsa the remaining contractual term of the financiat insteument

b} Cash flows from the sale of coltaterat held or other ¢redit enbancements that are integral to the contractual terms

As a practicat expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix 1o determine impalrment toss aliowance on portiofio of its
trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on Its historically observed default rates over the expected kife of the trade
receivables and fs adjusted for forward-fooking estimates. At every repurting date, the historical abserved defsult rates are
updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed. On that basis, the Company estimates the following
provision matrix at the reporting date:

ECL irnpairment loss allowance {ar reversal] recognized during the period is recognized as incomef expense in the statement
uf profit and loss (PRL). This amaount s reflected under the hesd ‘other expenses’ in the PEL. The balance sheet presemation
for varipus financial instruments is described bejow:

2 Financiat assets measured as at amortised cost, contractual revenue receivables and fease receivables: ECL is presented as
an allowande, L.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those assels in the batance sheel. The allowance reduces the
nel carrying amount. Untif the asset meets write-ofl criteria, the company daes not reduce impairment allowance from the
Rross careying armont.

b) Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts: £CL is presented as & provision in the balance sheet, e as a
liabifity.

o} Debt instruments measured at FYTOCI: Since financial assets are already reflected st fair value, impairment allowance s
not further reduced from its vatue, Rather, ECL smount is presented as ‘sccumutated impairment smount” in the OCE

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment toss, the company combines financial instrements on the basis of shared
eredit risk characteristics with the objective of faciitating an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit
risk to be identified on a timely basis.

The company does nat have any purchased or eriginaled credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets, i.e., financial assets which
are credit Impaired on purchase/ origination.

financlal instruments - Financlal llabilities

inittal recogrition and measurement

financial Habilities are classified, at Initiat recognition, as financial liabilities at fair vaiue through profit or loss, loans and
Borcowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate,

Alt financisl liabilities are recognised initialiy at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of
directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial Habilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts,
financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments,
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Subsegquent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss : Financial [labilities at fair value through proflt or Joss include financial
liskitities held for trading and financial liahilities designated upon initiat recognition as at falr vatue through profit or joss.

finangial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing In the near term, This
catepory also inclutdes derivative finangial instruments entered into by the company that are not designated as hedging
instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 108, Separated embedded derivatives are also dlassified as held for
trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments. Gains or losses on fiabilities held for trading are
recognised in the profit or loss,

Financial liabilities designated upon inilial recognition 8! fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the initial
date of recognition, and only if the criteria in nd AS 105 are satisfied. For liahilities designated as FVTPL, lair value gains/
losses attribulable to changes in own credil risk sre recognized in OCH These gains/ foss are not subsequently transferred to
P&t However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or toss within equity. Al other changes in fair value of such
lrabslity sre recognised in the statement of profit or loss, The company has not designated any financial Hability as at fair
vatie through profit and loss,

Loans and Borrowings : This is the category most refevant Lo the company. After initial recognition, interesl-bearing loans
and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the CiR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit
or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amartisation process,

Amortised cost is calculated by taking inlo account any distount or premium on acquisilion and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR, The £1R amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and logs. This calegory
generafly appies to borrowings.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecogaised when the oblipation under the fiabifity is discharged or ¢ancelied or expires. When an
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same fender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing fiabifity are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
lisbifity and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrylng amounts is recognised in the
staterment of profit or loss.

Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a iybrid [comblined) Instrument that also includes a non-derivative host contract
—with the effect that some of the cash flaws of the combined instrument vary in a way simifar to a stand-alone derivative, An
embedded derivative causes some or alk of e cash flows that otherwise would be required by the contract to be modified
accosding to a specified interast rate, financial instrument price, commuadity price, foreign exchange rate, index of prices or
rates, credit rating or credit index, ar other variable, provided in the case of 2 non-financist variable that the varizhie 15 not
specific to a party to the contract. Reassessment anly occurs i Lhere is either a change in the terms of the cantract that
significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise e required or a reclassification of a financial asset out of the fair
value through profit or loss.

if the hybrid contract contains 2 host that is 2 flnanctal asset within the scope of Ind AS 108, the company does not separate
embedded derivatives. Rather, it applies the classification requirements contained in Ind AS 109 to the entire hybrid
contract. Derivatives embedded in all ather host contracts are actounted for as separate derivatives and recorded at fair
valug if their economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the host contracts and the host contracls
are not held far trading or desiprated at fair value though profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are measured at fair
value with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss, unless designated as effective hedging instruments.
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Rediassification of financlal assets

The company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities an initial recognition. After initial recognition, no
reciassification is made for financial assets which are equity Instruments and financtal liabilitles. For financial assets which are
debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business madel for managing those assets.
Changes to the business model are expecled to be Infrequent. The company’s senior management determines change in the
business madet as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the company’s aperations. Such changes
are evident to extarnal parties, A change in the buslness model oecurs when the company either begins or ceases to perform
an artivity that is significant to its operatlons. if the company reclassifies financiat assets, it applies the reclassification
praspectively from the rechassification date which is the first day of the Immediatefy next reporting peried following the
change in business model. The company does not restate any previously recognlsed gains, losses {Including impairmen gains
or fosses) or interest,

Offsetting of financial instriments

Financial assets and flinancial Habilities are offsel snd the net amount is reported in the consolidated belance sheet if there s
2 curreatly enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settte an a net basis, to
realise the assels and seltle the habilities simultaneoushy.

Derivative financlal Instruments

The Company uses derivative financial instruomants, such as forward currency contracts, interest rate swaps and forward
commodity contracts, 1o hedge its foreign currency risks, interest rate risks and commaodit  price risks, respactively, Such
derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair vstue on the date oo which 3 derivative contract is entered into
and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and
as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative, Any gains of losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives
are taken directly to profit or foss

Convertible preference shares

Convertible preference shares are separated into tisbifity and equity components based on the terms of the contragt,

On issuance of the convertible preference sharas, the fair value of the liability component is determined using & markel rate
for an equivalent non-convertible Instrument. This amount is classified as a linancial ability measured at amortised cost {net
of transaction costs) undil it is extinguished on conversion or redemplion

The remainder of the proceeds is aflocated to the conversion option that is recognised and included in eguity singe
cenversion option meets tnd A% 32 criteria for fixed Lo fixed ciasstfication, Transaction costs are deductad from equity, net of
assaciated income tax, The carrying amount of the conversion option is not remeasured in subsequent years, Transaction
costs are apportioned belween the liability and equity components of the convertible preference chares based on the
alincation of proceeds to the fiability and equity components when the instruments are initially recognised,

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from energy units sold is recognised on accrual basis as per the terms of the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA] and
{etter of intent {L01} {collectively hereinafter referred ta as “the PRAS') . Revenue includes unbilled revenue accrued up to the
end of the accounting year.

Revenue from energy units sold on a merchant basis is recognised in accordance with billings made to the customers based
on the units of energy delivered and rates sgreed with customers.

Revenue from sate of infirm power are recognised as per the puidelings of Central Electricity Regulatory Commission.
Revenue prior to date of commercial operation are reduced from Project cost,

fevenuefcharges fram Unscheduled interchange for the deviation in generation with respect to scheduled units are
recognized/ charged at rate notified by CERC from time to time, are adjusted to revenue from sale of energy.

Revenue earned in excess of billings has been induded under “other assets” as unbilled revenue and billings in excess of
revenue have been disclosed under “other liabiities” as unearned revenue,

Revenue from sale of power is net of prompt payment rebate elipible to the cuslomers,

Claims for delayed payment charges and any other claims, which the Company is entitled to under the PPAs, are accounted
for In the year of acceptance by the customers. Simllarly Commission, liquidated damages and any other charges are
accounted Tor in the year of acceptance.

interest is recopnized using the time proportion method based on rates implicit in the transaction. Dividend income is
accounted for in the year in which the right to receive the same is estabdished by the ceporting date.
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Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash euivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-lerm depaosits with an original
matuzity of three months or less, which are subject to an insigniflcant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statermnent of cash flows, cash and cash equivatents consist of cash and short-tarm deposits, a5 defined

sbove, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Campany's cash management.

Cash dividend and non-cash distribution to equity holders of the parent

The Company recognises a liability o make cash or non-cash distributions to equity holders of the parent when the
distribution is authorised and the distribution is no fonger at the discretion of the Campany. As per the corporate laws in
India, & distribution is authorised when it is approved by the sharehoiders. A corresponding antount is recognised directly in
equity.

Non-cash distributions are measured at the fair value of the assets Lo be distributed with fair value re-measurement
recopnised directly in eguity.

Upon distribution of non-cash assets, any difference between the carrying amount of the liability and the carrying amount of
the assets distributed is recognlsed in the siatlerment of profit and foss.

Foreign currencias

The {inancisl statements are presented In INR, which is also the company’s functional currency.

Transaclions in foreign currencies are Initisly recorded by the Company at their respective functional currency spot rates at
the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. However, for practical reasons, the company uses an average rate if
the average approximates the aclual rate at the date of the transaction,

Monetary assets ang fiabilities denominated in foreign currencies are transtated at the functional currency spot rates of
exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlernent or (ranstation of monetary items are recopnised in profit or foss with the
exception of the {olawing:

- Excharnge differences arising on manetary itemns that forms parl of 3 reporting entity’s nel investment in a foreign
operation are recognised in profit or loss in the separate financial statements of the reporting entity or the individual
financial statements of the foreign operation, as appropriate. In the financial statements that include the foreign
opeeation and the reporting entity {e.g., consolidated financial statements when the foreign eperation is a subsidiary),
such exchanpe differences are recognised initialty in OC1 These exchange differences are reclassified from eguity ta profit
or toss an disposal of the net investment,

- Exchange differences arising on monetary items that are designated as part of the hedge of the Company’s net investment
of a foreipn operation. These are recognised in OCI until the net investment is disposed of, at which time, the cumulative
amount is reclassified to profit or lass.

- Tas charges and credits attributable 1o exchange differences on those monetary items are also recorded in QCLL

mon-rmonetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreipn currency are transiated using the exchange
rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items mieasured at fair value in a forelgn currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is delermined. The galn or loss arising on transhatlon of non-
monetary itemns messured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of
the item.

Falr vajue measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair valdue is the price that would be received 1o seil an asset or paid to transfer a Hability In an orderfy transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction
to sefl the asset or transfer the Hability takes place either:

al Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or

b} n the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or flability

The principal or the most advantageous rmarket must e accessible by the company,

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the sssumplions that market participants would use when pricing
the asset or liabifity, assuming that markel participants act in their economic best interest,
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A fair value measurement of a non-financial ssset takes into account a market particlpant’s ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in ils highest and bes! use or by selling it 1o another markel participant that would use the assetin
its hlghest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances ang for which sufficient data are available
to measure {air value, maximising the use of refovant observable inputs and minkmising the use of unobservable inputs.

Ali assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financiat statements sre categorised within the
fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as
a whaole:

Level 1 — Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or Habilities.

Level 2 — valuation techniques far which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value messurement is directly or
indirectiy abservable,

Level 3 — waluation techalgues for which the fowest levet input that is significant to the fair value measurement is

unobservabe.
The Company's management delermines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair vafue measurement, such as

derivative instruments and ungquoled financial assets measured 3t fair valug, and for non-recurring measurement, such as
assets held for distributlon in discomtinued operations.

External valuers are involved for valuation of significait assets, such as properies snd ungunted finsncial assets, and
sipnificant fiabilities, such as contingent consideration. involvement of external valuers is decided upon annually by the
management after discussion. Seleglion criteriz include market knowledge, reputation, independence and whether
mrofessional standards are maintained. Valuers are normally rotated every five years. The managememt decides, afier
discussions with the company's external valuers, which valuation technigues and inputs to use for each case.

At cach reporting date, the management analyses the movements in the values of assets and lisbilities which are required to
be remessured or re-assessed s per the Company's sccounting policies, For this analysis, the management verifies the
major inputs applied in the Iatest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contracts and other
refevant documents,

The management, in conjunction with the Company’s external valuers, also compares the change in the fale value of each
asset and liability with refevant external sources 1o determine whether the change is reasonable,

for the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and Habilities on the basis of the
nature, characleristics ond risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

This note suminarises accounting policy for Tair value, Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes,

a} Disclosures for vatuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions

) Contingent cansideration

¢} Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement higrarchy

d) Investment in unguoted equity shares {discontinued operations)

e} Praperty, plant and eguipment under revaiuation model

f) investment propertles

¢} Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost)

1] Non-cash distribution

Taxes on income

Current income tax

Tax exgense comprises current and deferred tax.

Current income lax is measured al the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accardance with the Income Tax
Act, 1961,

Current income tax assets and ftabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities. The tax rates and tax laws usid to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at
the reporting date.

Current income lax relating ta items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or foss {either in other
compretensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either In
Qe ar directly in equity. Management periodicatly evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax reguiations are subject 1o interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.
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Deferred tax
Deferred ox is provided using the disbility method on temporaty gifferences between the tax bases of assets and fiabilities
and their carrying amounts for financlal reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax labilities are recopnised for it taxsble temporary differences, except:
a) When the deferred tax fability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or Hability in a transaction that is
not @ business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accountlng profit nor taxable profit or loss

b} In respect of taxable termporary differences associsled with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint
venttures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and It is probable that the
tempurary differences wilk not reverse in the foreseeable {uture

Deferred tax assets are recognised far ali deductivle temporary gifferences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable prolit will be available
apainst which the deductible temparary differences, and the carry lorward of unused tax credits and unused tas losses can
be utilised, except:

a) When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductlble temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset
or liabifity in a transaction that is not a business ¢ombination and, at the time of the transaction, affetts neither the
accounting proflt aor taxable profit or loss

bl I respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint
ventures, deferred tax assels are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences wilt reverse
in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised 1o the
extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will aflow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets 1s reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no {onger
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow alt or part of the deferred tax asset to be utiised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets arc re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it ias become
probabie that Tuture taxable profits will stlow the deferred tax assets to be recoversd.

Daferred tax assets and liabitities are measured al the tax rates that are expectad to apply in the year when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rales {and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacled at the
reporting date.

Deferred tax refating to items recognised outside profit or lass is recognised outside profit or loss {either in other
comprehensive income of in equity), Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underbying transaction either in
QCk or directly in eguity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax fishilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assels
against current tax fiabiiities and the deferred taxes retate 10 the same taxable eatily and the same taxalion aputhorily.

Tax benefits acquired as part of a business combination, but not satisfying the criteris for separate recognition at that date,
are recognised subsequently if new information about facts and circumstances change. Acguired deferred tax benefits
recognised within the measurement period reduce goodwill related to that acquisition If they result from new Information
obtained about facts and circumstances existing at the acquisition date. If the carrying amount of goodwill is 2er0, any
remaining deferred tax benefits are recognised in OCH/ capital reserve depending on the principle explained for bargain
purchase gains, All ather acquired tax benefits realised are recognised in profit or toss.

Sales Tax

Sales/ value added taxes paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring expenses

Expenses and assels are recognised net of the amount of sales/ vatue added taxes paid, except:

- When the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation authority, in which case, the
1ax paid is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset ar as part of the expense itern, as applicable

- When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of tax included

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation autharity Is included as part of receivables or payables in
the balance sheet.
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Earnings per share

Basic earnings per equily share s comnputed by dividing the net profit altributable to the equity holders of the company by the
weighted averape number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by
dividing the net profit atisibutable (o the equity holders of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basle earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could
have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive polential equity shares. The dilutive potential eguity shares are adjusted for
the proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at fair value [ie. the average market value of the
outsianding equily shares). Dilulive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless
issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented.

The number of equity shares and potentistly dilutive equity shares are adjusted cetraspectively for all periods presented for
ainy share splils and bonus shares issues including for changes effected prior to the spproval of the financial statements by the
Board of Directars,

Key accounting estimates and judgments

The preparstion of the Company's financial stalements requires the management to make judgments, estimates and
assumplions that effect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and Habitities and the disciosures of contingent
tiabititias, Uncertainly about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require @ material adjustment to
the carrying amount of assets and labilities affected in future periods,

Criticel Accounting Estimates and Assumptions :

The key assumptions concerning the future and olher key sources of estimation uncertainty 8t the reporting date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material sdjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year,
are described below :

a} Income Yaxes
The {ompany's operates only in India and accordingly its tax jurisctiction is neia, Sipnificant judgments are Invohved in
determining the provision for income Taxes. Also Refer Note No. 3.24.

b} Property Plant and Equipment and Other Intanglble Assets ;

Property, plant and equipment represent a significant praportion of the asset base of the Company. The charge in respect of
periodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of an asset's expected useful life and the sxpected residual
value at the end of its life. The useful lives and residual values of company's assets are determined by management at the
tirne the asset is acquired/ constructed and reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end. The lives are based on
historicat experience with sinilar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their life, such s changes in
technical o commercisl obsolascene and Government Policles impacting the assets use,

¢} Impairment Testing :

The Company tests its properly plant and equipment on an annugl basis and whenever there is an indication thal the
recoverable amount of the Property Plant and Eguipment is less than its carrying amount based on number of factors
including operating results, business plans, future cash flows and economic condilions. The recoverable amount of the
Praperty Plant and Equipmeit is determined based on higher of value-in-use fair value iess cost to seil.

Market related information and estimates are used Lo determine the recoverable amount. Key assumptions on which
management has based its detarmination of recoverable amount include long term growth rates, weighted average cost of
capital and estimated operating margins. Cash Flow Projections take into account past experience and represent
manapement’s best estimate about future developments.




GMR Warora Energy Limited

(Formerly known as EMCO Energy Limited)
CIN 4R 100MH2005PLCIS5140

1 Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policles:

d) Defined beneflt plans {gratulty benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and other post - employment medical benefits and the present value of the
gratuity obtigation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuartal valugtion invobeas making various assumptions that
may differ from actusl developments in the future, These include the determination of the discount rate, Tuture salary
increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities Involved in the valuation and its long term nature, a defined benefit
obitgation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions, All assumptions are reviewaed at each reporting date.

The mortalily rate is based on publichy avaitable mortality tabies for india being the country in which Company aperates, Those
mortatity tables tend to change only at the interval in response to demographic changes. Furture salary incresses and gratuily
increases are based an expected Tuture inflation rates in Indis.

further cetaits about gratuity obligations are given in note no. 3.42 [b)

e} Contingencles

Contingent hishilities may arise from the ordinary course of business in relation to claims against the Company, including legal,
contractar, land access and other claims. By their nature, contingencies will be resolved only when ene or more uncertain
future events occur of fail to occur. The assessment of the existence and potentisl quantum of contingencies inherently
involves the exercise of significant judgment and the use of estimates regarding the sutcome of future events.

f}  Fair Value Measurement of financial nstruments ©

When the fair vaiues of financial assets and financial Hiabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured hased on
quoted prices in active markets, the fair value is measured using valuation technigues incloding the Riscounted Cash Flow
{GCF) Model, The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible a
degree of judgment is required tn establishing fair values, Judgments include consideration of Inputs such as liquidity risk,
credit risk and volatitity. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported falr values of financisl
istruments. See Note 3.38 & 3.39.
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2 First Tirme Adoption of tnd AS 101

The Company has prepared these financiat statements in accordance with End AS for the first time, for the year ended March 33, 2017 with
comparstive fipures of the previous year. For periods up to and ncluding the year ended March 31, 2016, the campany prepared its financial
statements in sccordance with accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Acl 2033, read together with paragraph 7 of
the Compantes {Accounist Rules, 2014 {indian GAAP).

The Company, accordingly has prepared financial statements which comply with ind A5 applicabile for periods ending on March 31, 2017,
together with the comparative period data 85 at and for the year ended March 33, 2016, as deseribed in the summary of signlficant accounting
policies. In preparing these financial statements, the company's opening balance sheet was prepared as at Aprit 1, 2015, the company's date of
transition to ind AS. This note explains the principal adjustments made by the company in restating its tndian GAAP financial staternents,
intluding the balance sheet as at April 3, 2015 and the financial statements as al and for the year ended March 31, 2016 and March 31, 2017,

Exemptions applied;-

Mandatory exceptions:

The estimates at April 1, 2015 and at March 31, 2016 are consislent with those made for the same dates [n accordance with Indian GAAR {after
adjustments to reflect any dilferences in accounting poficies) apart from the following items where application of tndian GAAR did not require
astirnation:

- Imtpairment of financial assels based on expected credit loss mode!

The estimates used by the company to present these amounts in accordance wilh ind AS refleg! conditions at April 1, 2015, the date of
transition to Ind A5, as of March 31, 2016,

Derecognition of financiat assets and financiat liabilities
The company has elected to apply the derecognition requirements for financial assets and financial liabilities in Ind AS 109 prospectively for
transactions occurring on or after the date of transition to ind AS,

Classification and measurement of financial assets

Impairment of financial assets: [Trade recelvables and other financial assats)

At the date of transition to Ind ASs, the Company has determined that there significant increase tn credit risk since the initial recognition of a
financial instrument would require undue cost or effort, the Campany has recognized a toss alfowance 3t an amount equaf to lifetime expecled
credit insses at cach reperting date until that financial instrument is derecognized {untess that finantial instrument is Jow credit risk at s
reporting datel.

Optignal ex_mptions;

Deemed cost-Previous GAAP carrying amount: (PPE and Intangible Assets)

Since there is no change in the functional currency, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all of its PPE and
intangible assets as recognized in its Indian GAAP financial as deemed cost at the transition date after making necessary adjustments for de-
commissioning Habilities,

Provision for decommissioning liability

The company while computing the decormmissioning liability as at the date of transition to Ind AS has assumed thal the same Hiabitity {adjusted
only for the time value of money) existed when the asset was first canstructed. The company has not estimated what provision wauld have
been cateulated at earlier reporting dates.

Lang Term Foreign Currency Monetary [tems: (Long term foraign currency borrowings)

The Company has elected to continue policy adopted for accounting far exchange differences arlsing from translation of long-term foreign
currency monetary items recognized in financisf statements for period ending immedistely before beginning of first Ind AS financial reporting
preriod as per revious GAMK.

{2_;'.",-4 >
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Bzlance sheet as at April 1, 2015 - Ind AS

2,01 Reconcliation of cqulty as previously reported under IGAAP to IND AS

Rs in Milligns
Particulars Balance sheet as at Aprit 011, 2045 Batance sheet as at March 31, 2016
{GAAP Effect of Ind AS IGAAP Effact of lnd AS
Transition $o IND Fransition 1o
AS IND AS

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Froperty, Plant and Equipment 35.676.72 g95.08 35,773.80 34,096.10 ps 57 34,401.67
Capital work in progress 14.31 151.66 165.97 29.93 419.66 454955
intangible assets 2.73 - 2.732 1.64 . 1.64
Financial assets:

Loans 99.36 6623 33,33 1,281.30 SRE.OD 1,306.30

Other financis! assets 11.10 - 11.10 161.10 - 16110
Intome tax sssets (Met) . 3.52 353 5.38 5,21 10.59
Obiter nof-current assets 315.43 -55.43 230.00 G1B.81 -344 .66 27415
Total Non Current Assets 36,119.65 98,61 36,218,206 36,294.26 310.78 35,605.04

Current assets
inventories 38326 ~40.71 340.54 1,276.324 -263.85 1,012.49
Flnanclal assets :

investments

Trade Receivables 593.24 - 59324 1,176.50 - 1,176.50
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1%4.33 . 154.33 21.68 . 21.68
Bank balan¢es other than above 482.28 . 488,28 159.85 - 159.85
Loans 52.05 . 52.05 BRYT - 88.77
Other curront financial assets 986.70 - Q86,70 1,786.60 - 1,786.60
Othar current assets 363.76 40.61 404,37 543731 3,50 547.62
Total Current Assets 3,019.61 -0,14 3,019.51 5,053.46 -255,95 4,793.51
TOTAL ASSETS 39,139.26 98,51 3%,237.77 41,3472.72 50.83 41,398.55

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity
Equity sharg capilai 4,350.00 - 4,350.00 8,700.00 - 8,704.00
Preference share capital . - - 750.00 -750.00 .
Other equity -9,261.13 4,814.20 -4,445.93 -10,841.62 1,777.55 -8,064.07
Total equity -4,911.13 4,814.20 -96,93 -1,381.62 31,007,585 -364.07
Non-current liablitles
Financial Ligbilities
Borrowings 34,983.49 -4,741.37 30,242.12 34,544.81 -1,035.11 33,505.70
Other financial liakilities 656.68 -50.39 b0b. 24 342,68 -19.64 323.04
Provistons - £1.93 63.93 - 66,76 66.76
TYotal Mon Current Liahilitles 35,640.17 -4,729.83 30,910.34 34,887.49 -987.99 33,859.50
Current liabilities
Financial Liabitities:
Borrowings 2.272.81 - 2,272.81 2,378.87 . 2,278.87
Trade payables 2,317.07 . 2,317.07 2,155.91 - 2,155.91
Other financial iabilities 3,324.27 -1.08 3,323.19 2.723.82 G55 2.717.37
QOther current Habilities A37.84 - 437.84 527.53 - §27.53
Provisiarns 56,55 11.69 68,24 &65.62 12.61 78.23
Currenl tax liability {Net) 1.68 3.53 5.21 - $.21 5.21
Total Current Habilities 8,410,22 14.14 8,424.36 7,851.85 11.27 7,863.12
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 39,139.206 98.51 359,237.77 A41,347.72 50.83 41,398.55
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Statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2016

2.02  Reconciliation statement of Profit & loss s previously reported under IGAAF to tnd AS
Rs in Millions

Particulars Note Year ended March 31, 2016
IGAAP Effects of transition ind As
1o Ind AS
INCOME
fievenye from operations 3.28 13,825.92 -149.30 1%,676.62
Other incameg 3.9 159.44 2.24 161.68
Totalincome 13,985.36 -147.06 13,838.30
EXPENSES
Cost of Material consumed 3.30 7.833.42 - 7,833.42
Furchase of Stock in Trade 3.31 17.60 - el
tmployee benefil expenses 332 343.05 .35 342,70
Depreciation and amortization expenses 3.33 1,650.80 12.64 1,663.44
Finance £osis 3.34 4,611.93 G0 80 A4,702.73
Other expenses 335 1,623.24 -148.37 1,474.87
Total Expenses 16,080.04 4528 16,034.76
Profit/{loss) before exceptional items and tax -2,094.68 -101.78 -2,195.46
Exceptional ingame 136 514.19 - 51419
Profitf{loss) before tax -1,580.49 210178 -1,682.27
Tax £xpense
Current tax - -
Deferred tax - 970.27 970.27
Profit/loss) for the year <1,580.49 -1,072.05% -2,652.34
QOTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Items that witt be rectassified to profit or loss In subseguent
periods:
Net other comprehensive income not to be reclassied to profit
or loss in subsequant perlods
fe-measurentent gains {lossesh on defined benefit plans 324 - 0,35 .38
fncome tax effect 3.24 . 0.12 012
. -0.23 -0.23
Total Other Comprehensive income for the year {net of tax) . 3,23 -0.23
Total Comprehensive Income for the year -1,580.49 -1,072.28 -2,652.77
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Statement of retained earnings as at Aprli 1, 2015 and March 31, 2016 - ind AS

2.03 Reconclliation of retained earnings as previously reported under IGAAP to IND AS

Particulars Rs in hilHlions
Opening Retained earnings as on March 31, 2015 {as per Previous GAAP) {9,261.13}
ind AS Adjustments as on April 1, 2015 (transition date}:

Proviston for prompt payment rebate {11.69)

Accurnulated depreciation on decormmissioniag cost {10.22)

Arcumulated depreciation on capital spares {2.08)

Notionat interest on Nan canvertible debenture , Subordinate debt {178.77)

Reversal of excess deprediation on Leasehald Land 4,75

Adjustment to spfront fees on Borrowings using £1R Method net of amaortization 10225

Notionat interest an fair valuation financial liability 50.84

Deferred tax adjustment on equity cormpoenent of Subprdinate debt, Non convertible bond 1,606.39

andind A% transition 1,561.57
Retained Earnings as on April 1, 2015 as per ind AS [7,699.56)
Opening Retained Earnings as on Aprit 1, 2035 as per Ind AS (7,699.56)
Loss for the year ended March 31, 20156 {as par Previous GAAP] {1,580.49)

Ind A5 adjustmaents for the year ended March 31, 2015

Adjustment to upfront fees on Borrpwings using EIR Method net of amortization 6H.52

Motional Interest Income on Security Deposits

Motional Interest on decomniisstoning Fabilittes {4.83}

Kodional Interest on Subprdinate debt, NCD and preference shares {127.45}

Deprecistion on decommissioning tability {2.019}

Depreciation an capital spares 116.14}

Bepreciation on Leasehold Land 559

Transfer af remeasuremnent diffarences on Defined benefit plan to OCH .23

Notional expense on fair valuation financial Hability {27.00}

Farex {luctuation foss on recognition of income 2.23

Amortization of Prepaid Rent

Provision for prompt payment rebate {0.92}) {101.40}

lLoss before tax as per ind AS {1,682.39}

Tax expense

Current Tax -

Deferred Tax {970.15) {97(.15)

Loss after tax as por ind AS [2,652.54)
Retained Earnings as en March 31, 2016 as per ind AS 114,352.10)
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2.04

Notes on Flrst-thne Adoption of indian Atcounting Standards {'ind AS"

Nates:

1

Property, plant and egquipment

In accordance with paragraph D7AA of Ind AS 101, where there is no change in the functional currency on the date of transition
to Ind AS, a first time adopter may elect to continue with the carrying value of all ts property, plant and equipment as at the
date of transition measured as per the previous GAAP ang use Lhat as its deemed cost at the date of transition after making
necessary adjustments with respect Lo decommissioning liabliitles, The company has accordingly continued to measure the all
the property plant and equipment’s at carrying vatue as its deemed cost at the transition date aiter making adjustment for
Hecommissioning fiability, capital spares, except for treatment of teasehold land held by company. Refer below for trestment
of leasehold land,

As per parageaph D21 of tnd AS 103, the first time adopter will not need to eslirmate what provision would have been
catculated at earlier reporting dates. Instead, the decommissioning fisbility is caicuiated at the date of transition and it is
assumed that the same lability (adjusted only for the time value of money) exisled when the asset was first constructed.
Accordingly, the company has made provision {or decommissioning Hability a5 at April 01, 2015 at Rs. 61.93 Million and value
of plant and rrachinery has increased by Rs.51.71 Million as at April 01, 2015 on account of capitatization of asset retirement
obligation with corresponding decrease of Rs.10.22 Mitlion in the Retained earnings by a5 at April 03, 2015, The profit for the
yoar and total equity as at Mareh 31, 2016 decreased by Rs. 2,08 Million duc to additianat depreciation on asset retirement
obligation capitalized and Rs. 4.83 dillion for notional interest on account of time value of money on provision for
decomnissioning lability,

Leasehold land treatment

Under Indian GAAP, Initial cost of leasehold land taken from Government Authaorities are armortized over the life of the ptant
from the date of capitalization of plant. In Ind AS, based on the terms of the tease, such lease Is ciassified as finance tease. Land
teld under finance lease is depreciated from the inception date during the lease term, Such change in useful life has fead te
increase in net block of fand by Rs. 4.75 Million upto March 31, 2015 with a corresponding Impact on other equity, Additionally
there is reduction i depreciation charge for the financial yesr ended March 31, 2016 by Rs. 3.58 witllkon,

Capital Spares!

The Company has recognized the capital spares as PPE which meet the definition of Property | Plant and Equipment and
satisfies the recognition criteria  as per paragraph 7 of Ind AS 16 as on the date of transition, ia addition to the continuing
careying valie of PPE as per Faragraph D7AA of Ind AS 101. Accordingly the valve of plant and machinery has been increased
By Rs. 40.71 Mitlien and Rs. 223,14 Million as at April 01, 2015 and as at March 31, 2016 respectively. Tatal equity decreased by
Rs. 2.08 piliion as on Aprif 1, 2015, The profit for the year and total equity as al Mareh 31, 2016 decreased by Rs. 16,14 dMillion
due to additionat depreciation on capitat spares capitatized.

Borrpwings from banks and financlal institutions

Under Indian GAAP, transaction costs incurred in connection with borrowings are charged 1o profit or loss for the periad. Under
Ind AS, transaction costs ate included in the initiat recognilion amount of financial fiability and charged to profit or loss using
the effective interest method. Accordingly , the loan processing charges which has been charged to Statement of profit or loss
has been reversed to retained earnings. Accordingly, the value of borrowing from banks and financial institutions, including
current maturities have reduced by Rs. 57.08 Million and fis. 162.66 Million as at Aprit 1, 2015 and March 31, 2016 respectively,
with corresponding increase in retained earnings by Rs, 97.70 Million as on April 1, 2015 and profit for the year ended March
31, 2015 increased by Rs.68.86 Million after considering the amortization of ransaction cost at EIR method.

upfront cost paid for borrowing which are not yet drawn by the company are treated as prepaid assets in ind A%. This has
resuted in increase in balance of prepaid assets as a1 March 31, 2016 by Rs. 3.80 Million {Aprit 1, 2015 by Rs. 40.51 million).
Since e loan is not yet drawn in the year ended hMarch 31, 2016, there is no change in the balance of prepaid asset and no
further impact an shareiiolder's equity as at March 31, 2016,
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2.04 Notes on First-time Adoption of tndlan Accounting Standards {"ind AS"}

5 Transaction with related parties

The Company has taken subordinated debt {sub debt} of Rs, 1180 million from GMR £nergy Limited - parent company. This
sub-debt daes nat carry any Interest of whatsogver nature and is unsecured. Under tnd AS, all finsncial lisbilities are required
to be recognized at falr value, Accordingly, the company has fair valued these sub detit under tnd A5, Difference between fair
value and transaction value of the sub debt Hakillty has been recognized as "Equity conlribution from GMR Energy Eimited™.
Such financial Nabilities sre classified and subsequently measured al amartized cost. Consequent to this change, the amount of
suby debt {iability deereased by Rs.1026.09 Million as on April 01, 2015 and accordingly equity contribution has been recagnized
for Rs, 1026.0% Million [net of tax Rs 6B6.86 Million). With the unwinding of such {oans, retained earnings balance have
reduced by Rs, 27.08 Miflion upto April §, 2015. The profit for the year as at March 31, 2016 have also decreased by Rs. 25.03
tdittion,

The Campany has issued non convertible debenture of Rs. 4350 million to GMRA Energy Limited - parent company, which carries
interest rate of 0.01%. Under Ing AS, all financial Habifitios are required to be recognized at fair value. Accordingly, the company
has fair valued thete loans under tnd AS. Difference between fair value and transaction value of the ioan has been recognized
as "Eguity contribution from GMR Enerpy Limited". Such financial liahiliies are classilied and subsequently measured at
amortized cost. Consequent to this change, the amount of loans decreased by Rs. 3832.93 Million a5 on Aprit 01, 2015 and
accordingly, equity contribution has been recognized for the same amount {net of tax of Rs.2565.77 Million). With the
unwinding of such loans, retained earnings batance have reduced by Rs. 151.33 Mition upto April 1, 2015, The profit for the
year as at March 23, 2016 have also decreased by R, 90.52 Millton,

During 2015-16 , on carly redemption of Non convertible debentyre , the Caompany derecognized equity contribution from
GMR Energy Limited amounting to Rs. 3589, 7% Million{net of tax Rs.2403 Million)

The Company has issued redeemable non convertible preference shares of Rs. 750 million to GMR Energy Lirnited - parent
company, which carries 0% interest rate in 2015-16. Under ind AS, all financial #iabilities are required to be recopnized at {air
vadue, Accerdingly, the company has fair valued these loans under tnd AS, Difference between fair value and transaction value
of the loan has been recognized as "Equity contribution from GMAR Energy Limited". Such linancial liabilities are classilied and
subsequently measured at amortized cost. Consequent to this change, the amount of loans increased by Rs, 84.74 pilkion as
on March 31, 2016 and accordingly, equity contribution has been recognized for the Rs. 655.26 Million {net of tax Rs.438.63
million). With the unwinding of such loans, profit for the year as at March 31, 2016 have alsa decraased by Rs. 10.99 dilion.

O Taxes
Indian GAAP requires deferred tax accounting using the income statement approach, wiich focuses on differences belween
taxable profits and accounting profits for the period. Ind AS 12 requires entities to actounl for deferred taxes using the balance
sheet approach, which focuses on temporary differences betwesn the carrying amount of an asset or fiabiiity in the balance
shest and its Lax base. The application of ind AS 12 approach has resulted in recognition of deferred tax on new temporary
differences which was not required under indian GAAP.

in addition, the various transitions! adjustments lead to temporary differences. According to the accounting policies, the
campany has to account for such differences. Deferred ax adjustments are recopakzed in correlation to the underlying
transaction either in retained earnings or a separate component of equity. On the date of transition, the net impact on
deferred tax liabifities an equily components is Rs.1,606.39 Million an its corresponding impact given to retained earnings. The
campany during the year ended March 31, 2016 has recognized defarred tax asset in the prolit and loss of Rs.970.15 Million
and under OC1 of Rs.0.12 Million to the extent deferred tax liability recognized on equity.

7 Gefined benefit liabilithes

Both under Indian GAAP and ind AS, the Group recognized costs related 1o its post-employment defined benefit plan on an
actuarkal basis. Under Indian GAAP, the entire cost, including actuarial gains and [osses, are charged to profit or loss, Under fnd
AS, remeasurements fcomprising of actuarial galns and losses, the effect of the asset ceiting, excluding arounts induded in net
interest an the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets excluding amounts inciuded in net interest on the net
defined benefit liability] are recognized immediately in the batance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained
earnings through QCE Thus the employee benefit cost is reduced by Rs. 0.23 Million {net of taxes] and Rermeasurement painsf
fosses on defined benefit plans has been recognized in the OCl net of tax.
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2.04 Notes on First-time Adoption of indian Accounting Standards {"Ind AS")

& Provision for rebate
Under Ind AS, the revenue is to be recorded a3t fair value, Accordingly, the Company has made provision for cebate given on
prompt payments made by the customers of the company. This has lead to decrease in retained earnings as on April 1, 2015 by
11.68 Million with a corresponding impact on provisians and the effect on foss for the year ended March 31, 2016 is R5.12.60
Million with 3 corresponding increase in provision by Bs.12.60 Million. Under previous GAAP, rebate was accounted as
expenditura, which has been netted off with revenue under tnd AS resulting in reduction of revenue for the year ended March
31, 2016 amounting te Rs. 149.20 Million, with corresponding reduction in other expenses.

% QOther comprehensive income
{Under indtan GAAPR, the Group has not presented other comprehensive income (DC1} separately. Hence, it has reconciled
indian GAAP profit or foss to profit or loss as per tnd A5, Further, Indian GAAP profit or foss is reconciled 1o total comprehensive
inceine as per ind AS,

2.05  Statement of cash flow:

There were no significant recanciliation items between cash flows prepared under Indian GAAP and those prepared under ind
AS.
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GMR Warora Energy Limited
{Formerly known as EMCO Energy Limited)
CIN U40100MH2005PLC155140
Notes ta the financial statemants
3.11 intangible Asset
Rs in Milligns
particulars B Software | Totaf

Gross hiock {ét cost} ’

Deemed Cost as at April 1, 2015 173 273
Additians 0.22 0.22
Disposals . .
As at March 31, 2016 2.95 295
AMdditions 613 6.13
Lrisposals

As at March 31, 2817 %.08 8.08
Depreciatian

Charge for the year 1.33 1.3t
Disposals .

As at March 31, 2016 1.31 1.31
Charge for the year 1.063 1.03
Disposals -

Ag at March 31, 2017 2.34 2.34
Nt block

As at March 31, 2016 1.64 1.64
As at March 31, 2017 .74 6.74
Mote:

1 The Company has clected to tontinue with the carrying value of Intangible
Assets as at the date of teansition in its first ind AS Financial Statements after
making necessary adjustinents as per Ind AS 101, "First Time Adoption of indian
Accounting Standards” as there is no change in the functional currency on the
date of transition,

pisclosure of careying value of Property Plant and Eguipment as per previous
GAAP {Indian GAAR] considered as deemed cost In ind AS financial statements
an transition date ;

Rs in Milligns

Particulars April 01, 2015
Computer Software

Gross Blookis at April 1, 2018 6.5%
Accumulated Depreciation as at Apeil 1, 2015 {4.16}
Accurnulated Impairment loss as at Aprit 1, 2015 .
Net Block Vatue as per iGAAP as at April 1, 2015 2.7%
trid AS Adjustment -
Deemed Cost as at April 01, 2015 273




GMR Warora Energy Limited

{karmerly known as EMCO Energy Limited)
CIN AUADLODMHIGOSPLE1IS5140

Notes to the {inancial statements

3.12 investments

Hs in Millions
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 Aprit 03, 2015
Non Current Investments
Unguoted Iavestments in Government securlties at FVTPL
Investments in Government securities
Mational Savings Certificate o.00 0.00 0.00
Tatil {.00 $.00 0.00
Aggregate Value of unguoted investment 0.00 .00 0.00

Qb




GMR Warora Energy Limited

{Formerly known as EMCO Energy Lbnited]
CiN :UADLODRHZONSPLE1ES1 40

Notes to the financizl statements

3.13 Loans Rs in Milltons
Partlculars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 03, 2015
Non Current
Unsecured, considered good
Corried ot amortised cost

Security Depaosit
Deposit with Governments 4.72 15.09 15,00
Deposit with Cthers 13.86 5.09 5.94
1B.68 20,18 21.03
Loans to related party
tnter corporate deposit with Related Parties 1 0116.65 1,280.00 -
Deposit with Related Parties 6.12 6.12 1210
1,022.77 1,286.12 12,10
Totai {A) 1,041.45 1,306.30 33.13
Cufrent :
Unsecured , considered good
Cureied o gmortised cosi
Securlty Deposit
Deposit with related party 32.86 12.86 3286
Deposit with Others 10.30 1371 8.14
Other Loans
Loans to employess - 42,20 11.05
43.16 88.77 52.05
tnsecured , considered doubtful
her Logns
Loans to employees 34.46 27.80
34.46 27.86
Less: Aowances for doubtful advances to employees - 34,46 -27.86
Total (8} 43.16 88.77 52.05
Total lpans {A+B) 1,084.61 1,395.07 85.18

Ay




GMR Warsra Energy Limited

{Formerly known as EMCO Energy Limited]
CIN :U40100MHZ005PLI155140

Notes to the financial statements

3.34  Other financial assets

Rs in Milllons

Particulars

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2015

April 01, 2015

Mon Current
Unsecured, considered good
Corrigd ot omorlised cost

Bank deposit with maturity more tian 12 months

Interest accrued on deposit
Total

Current
Unsecured, considered good
Carried ot pmartised cost

Uniilled Revenue

Interest accrued on hank deposits

Interest accrued an 1CD
Other Recoveries - Unhilked

Other Recoveries fram group companies

Other Charges Recoverahie
Total

Total other financlal assets

QLA

161.10 inl.1a 11.10
241 . -
163,11 161,18 11,10
1,445,459 1,407.63 475.09
401 4.05 6.17
43.20 53.54 -
147.15 187.93 -
4.79 Q.25 5.44
2049.03 133.20
1,853.73 1,786.60 986,70
2,016.84 1,947.70 397.80




GMR Warara Energy Limited

{Formerly known as EMCO Energy Limiied)
LI U4A0100MH2005PLC155140

Motes to the financlal statements

3.15

Other assets

Rs in Millians

Partigulars March 31,2017 March 31,2016 April 01, 2015
Non Current
Unsecured, considered good
Capital advances 72.50 108.42 163.77
{A) 72.50 108.42 163.77
Others
value Added tax - refund Receivable 81.73 90.73 -
Payment 1o vendor for supply of goods 75.00 75.00 66,23
{8} 156,73 165,73 66.23
Total other Non current assets (A+8) 229.2% 274,15 230.00
Current
Unsecured, considered good
Advances other than capital advances:
Payment to vendor for supply of goods” 23531 200.01 264,91
Payment to vendor {or supply of goods - Reiated party 312.30 312.14
ic 547,61 518,15 264.91
Others
Ancillary cast of arranging the borrowings 2.85 3.90 40.61
Prepaid Gratully - - [Ari]
Prepaid expenses 24,08 25.55 98.08
Government Deposit 5.06 0.02
{D) 31.99 29.47 139.46
Totaf other current assets (C+D} 579,60 547,62 404.37
Total other assets (A+B+C+D) 808.83 B21.77 634.37

* arnount incledes Rs 10,11 Millions tWarch 31,2016 : Rs 7.91 Millions ; Aprit 61, 2015 < Nil} recoversbie from one of the

directors .

AU




GMR Warora Energy Himited

{Formerly known as EMCO Energy Limited)
CiN U401 00MH200SPLC1S5 140

Notes to the financial statements

3.16 inventories: Rs in Millions
Partlculars March 31, 2017 March 3%, 2016 April 01, 2015

inventories {valued at lower of cost and net realizsble value}

Raw malerizls 312.64 752.57 190.46
Goods in Transit 78.05 £2.91 10.52
Stores and spares 301.90 197.01 139.56

£52.59 1,012.49 340,54
Note:

a) Ingludes slock at vendor location, amounting Rs.1.06 Million {March 31,2016: 56,36 Million: April 01, 2015
Rs. 200,57 Millian]

b} inventories are valued at lower of Cost or Het realizable value,

1 r,{/{,{.)

e g d




GMR Warora Energy Limited

{Formerly known as EMCO Energy Himited)
CiN :Ua0100MH2005P1LL155140

Notes 1o the financial statements

317

Trade Recelvablies: Rs in Milions
Particutars March 31, 2057 farch 31, 2016 April 03, 2015
Current
Unsecurad
Considered good 3, 100,64 1,176.50 593.24
Considered doubtful A40,4% - -
lLess: Allowances for doubtful debis -A().49 - -
Total 3,308,564 1,176.50 593.24
Mote:

o trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the company either severatly
of jointly with any other person. Nor any trade or other receivable are due from firms or private
campanies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or 8 member.

L




GVt Warora Energy Limited

{Formerly known as EMCO Energy Limbited)
CiN :U40100MMH2005PLCIS51A0

Notes ta the financhal staterments

3.18 <Lash and Bank balances

fis in Milllons

Particulars

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016 Agprii 03, 2015

Cash and cash equivalents
Batances with banks:

- O eufrent sccounts
Cash on hand

Other bank balances

- eposits with original maturity for more than 3 months
but Jess than or equal te 12 months,

- dargin smoney deposit

Break up of financial assets

941,77 21.43 154,15
0.38 .25 0.18
92,15 21.58 154,33
- - 67.47
131.52 315885 420.81
131.52 155.85 488.28
223.67 181.53 642.61

Particulars

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016 Aprii 01, 2015

Financtal assets carried at cost
Investment in Government bonds - NSC

Financtal assets carried at amoriized cost

Trade Receivables 3,109.64 1,176.50 593.24
Cash and cash equivaients 92,15 21.68 154.33
Other bank balances 131.52 1549.85 48828
Loans 1,084.61 1,395.07 85.18
Other financial assets 2,016.84 1,947.70 957,80
Financial assets carried at fair value through other

comprehensive income

Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or

loss

Total 6,434.76 4,700.80 2,318.83

g A




GIMR Warora Energy Limited

{Formerly known as EMCO Encrgy Limited)
CIN 401 00MHZD05PLC155140

Notes to the financiat statements

3.19 Share Capital

Rs in Millions
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 Aprll 01, 2015
Authorised ;
900,000,000 { March 31, 2016: 500,000,000 ; Aprit 01, 2015 9,0600.00 9,000.00 5, 600.00
SG0,000,0000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each
200,000,000 { March 31, 2016; 200,000,000 : Aprit 03, 2035: 2,000.00 200000 0.00
Mil) preference shares of Rs. 104+ each
11,000.00 11,000.00 5, 60000
fssued ¢
870,000,000 {March 31, 2016: 870,000,000 Aprit 0, 2015 : 8,700.00 8,700.00 4,350.00
#35,000,0000 equity shares of RS.10/- each
75,000,000 (March 33, 2006 75,000,060  April 01, 2015 NIE) 75000 750.00 Q.00
Redeemable Non convertible non participating Preference
shares of R5.10/- each
4,450.00 9,450.00 4,350.00
subscribed and Paid-up
B70,000,000 {(March 33, 2016: 870,000,000 April 0F, 2015 ¢ 870000 8,700.00 4,350.00
435,000,000) equity shares of RS.10/- each
Total 8,700.00 8,700.00 4,350.00

a, Reconctliation of Shares Quistanding at the beginning and Bnd of the reporting year

i} Eguity Shares:

March 33, 2017

March 31, 2016

Particulars

in Numbers Rs in Millions In Mumbers  Rsin Millions
Balance at the beginning of the year 870,000,000 B,700.00 435,000,000 4,350.00
Shares issued during the year - . 435 000,000 4,350.00
Qutstanding at the end of the year 870,000,000 8,700.00 870,000,000 8,700.00

Ii} Preference shares:

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016

Particulars

In Numbers Rs in Miilians In Numbers Rsin Millions
Balance at the beginning of the year 75,000,000 750.00 - -
Shares issued during the year . - 75,000,000 750.00
Outstanding at the end of the year 75,000,000 750.00 75,000,000 750.00

750,00,000 0% Non Convertible Non Participating preference shares of Rs.10/- each {totai face value of f#5.750 Million) have been issued
during 2015-16 and are classified as financial Hability { refer note no 3.21 {e} ).

b. Terms/Rights Attached to equity Shares

The Company has only one class of equily shares having par value of Rs 10/- each. Fach hatder of equily share is entitled to one vole par

share

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled 1o receive any of the remaining assels of the Company
afler salisfying all the dues to banks and financial institutions and after distribution of all preferentiat amounts. The distribution will be in

proportion o the number of eguity shares held by the sharehotders.

¢. Restrictions on the distribution of dividends :

The Board shall, subject to restrictions imposed by the project finance lenders, in terms of financing agreement, propose to the equity
shareholders the maximum possible dividend payable under applicable law. Upon such recommendation equity shareholders shall declare

dividend as foliows -

{iy Alf such dividends & prolits shafl be patd Lo shareholders in their existing sharehoiding pattern.

{it] Any such dividend or other distribution shall be based on profit generated by the Company or on appropriate bass permitted by the

applicable laws.

Uy




d. Terms/Rights Attached to Preference shares:

The Company on May 26, 2015 has issued 250,00,600 Non Convertible Non Participating preference shares of Rs. 10/ each at par to GMR
Energy Limited (total face value of 5. 750 Million ). These preference shares are redeemable at par at the end of 16 years from date of
allotment and carry zero percent dividend. The said preference shares are classified as financial liabitity { Refer note no 3.21 (e},

. Number of shares held by holding fultimate holding company and for their subsidiaries/associates.

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016

Porticuiors No. of Shares held  Rs in Miflions Ne. ELIS:“'“ Rs in Mililons
Equity Shares
GMR Energy Limited 870,000,000 B,700.00 870,000,000 8,700.00
{The Holding Company holding 100% shares along with Nominee)
Preference shares:
GMR Energy Limited 75,000,000 750.00 75,000,000 756.00
{The Halding Company holding 100% shares)
Detalls of Shareholders holding more than 5% of shares in the Company
March 33, 2017 March 31, 2016
Name of Shareholder No. of Shares % Hokding in
No. of Shares held % Holdlng in Class
hetd Class
Equity Shares
GMR Energy Limited 270,000,000 100% £70,000,000 100%

Preference shares:
GMR Energy Limited 75,000,000 100%

75,000,000 100%

As per recards of the Company including its register of share holders/members and other declarations received from share holders regarding

Beneficial interest, the above share holding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.

. No Shares have been issued by the Company for consideration other than cash, during the period of five years immediately preceding the

reporting date.

{\b;_,x"_'_:?
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GMR Warara Energy Limited

{Formerly known as EMCO Energy Limited}
CIN :U40100MH2005PLEL55140

Notes to the financial statements

3.20 Other Equity

a)

b}

c

d)

Rs in Miliions

Particulars

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016

April 01, 2015

Debenture Redemption Reserve
Opening halance

Add: Transferred during the year 187.50 -

Closing halance i87.50 - -
Surplus in the staterent of profit and foss

Opening halance -10,352.10 -7,699.56 -5,555.02
Add: Profit / {loss) for the year 1,429.54 -2,652.54 -2,144.54
Less: Transfer to Debenture Redemption Reserve -187.50 - -
Ciosing balance +5,110.06 -10,352.10 -7,689.56
Equity component of related party transaction *

Opening baiance 1,288.26 3,252.63 -
Add: Transaction during the year -
Equity component of NCO {net of tax} - -2,403.00 2,565.77
Equity companent of Preference shares [Net of tax) - 438.63 -
Equity component of 1ICD {Net of tax} - - 686.86
Closing balance 1,288.26 1,288.26 3,252.63
Others (including items of other Comprehensive income)

Cpening bakance -0.23 - -
Add: Transaction during the year

Remeasurements gains/{loss} on defined benefit plans, net of -2.77 -0.23 -
tax effect

Closing balance -3.00 -0.23 -
Total -7,637.30 -,064.07 -4,446.93

These amounts relate 1o initial recognition of refated party transactions at fair value, These represent the amount of
difference between the falr value at inception and transaction amount of such transactions {net of tax). Refer Note

no. 2.04 (5) and 3.21{e) to 3.21 (g} for further details.




GMR Warora Energy Limited

{Formenly known 3s EMCO Energy Limited)
CIN U401 00MHIDOSPLEISS 140

Notes to the financial statements

3. Borrowings: Rs in Milligns
Particulars March 31, 2057 March 31, 2036 April 01, 2015
Non Current:

Secured
Mon convertible debenture:
750 idarch 31, 2016: 750} 12.15% Non Convertible 46.17 745,749 74545
Debenture of Rs.10,00,000 each {Refer note {a} below]
Rupee Term loan
- from banks {Refer Note b below ) 25,816.61 31,452.15 26,874.60
- from Financial Institution [Refer Note [h) betow.] BOELO0 1,000.00 1,771.80
Unsecured
Liatsikity Componant of related party transaction:
Non convertible non participating preference shares [Refer 120,31 105.73 -
Note {e) below]
Maon convertibie debenture [Refer Note {f} below} - - 669,27
Subordinate Lean fram Holding Company
- from Holding Company {Refer Note {g) below] 134,45 0603 18:1.00
31,717.54 33,5058.70 30,242.12
Current:
Secured
Rupee Term loan
Current portion of bank loan 2,184.31 1,968.35 2,289.06
Cureent partion of Lerm loan from Financial institution 200.00 - 163.00
2,384.321 1,568.35 2,452.08
Lass: amairt included under Other Financial Lizbilities 2,384.31 1,568.35 2,452.06
Total Current borrowings: - - -

Notes:

3. Secured Non convertible Debenture: 5 In Milllons
Farticulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 01, 2015
Gpening balance 750.00 750.00 B
Add: Issued during the year - - 750,00
Closing balance 750.00 750.00 750,00
Less: Transaction cost of issue of debenture 4.71 4.71 471
Add: Notional Interest at EIR recognized up to date 0.88 0.50 0.16
Fair valued secured non convertible debenture 746,17 745.7% T45,45

The Company has issued 750 secured, rated, listed, redeemable, non convertible debentures (NCD) of the face value of Rs.
10,00,000/- cach on Seplember 25, 2014 which are listed on Bommbay Stock Exchange. The secured WNCD cacries interest
rate of 12.15% per anonum and interest is payable half yearly. Further additional coupon rate would be payable to the
extent of 0.25% per annum for every notch below agreed rating of the NCD.

The NCD is secured by way of first Pari-passu charge by way of mortgage on ali the immovable properties and
hypothecation of mavable assets including plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools and accessories, furniture,
fixtures, vehicles and other movable assets. NCD's are further secured by first charge fhypothecation on books debts,
aperating cash flows, receivables, other current assels | revenues whatsoever in nature present and future , assignment on
s project relsted documents , ali benefits incidental 1o the Project as well as rights under Letter of Credit or such other
security to be provided by the procurer of power under the terms of PPA and are pledge of shares representing 51% of the
tatal paid up equity share capital. The benefictal interest in the Security shatl rank pari passu among alf the Rupee Lenders,
the lenders participating in the bank borrowings for the working capital requirements/bank guarantes Tacility to the extent

as approved by the Rupee Lenders and secured bond holders.

A




GMH Warara Energy timited

{Faormerly inown as EMCO Energy Limbed)
CIN VA0 00MIH2005PLCL55340

Notes to the financlal statements

The secured NCD will be repaid in equal instaliment of 1/3rd on Seplember 25, 2022, September 25, 2023 and November
25, 2023,

Nature of Security to Rupee Term Loan

The rupee term aan from banks snd financiab institution except for the term fnan covered under subservient charges are
sceured by way of a lirst charge by registered mortgage of all the immovable properties {present & future] and by
fwypothecation of movable assels including plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools and accessories, stock of raw
materials, semi finished goods and consumable goods, First charge on book debts, operating cash flows, receivables,
revenues whatsoever in nalure, present and future , retention account, escrow account, Debt Service Reserve account and
any other bank accounts. First charge by way of assignment / hypothecation an all rights, titles, interest, profit, beaefits,
claimts, demand whatsoever of the borrower in the project documents/ Clearances pertaining to the project/ Letter of
credit/ guaranles/ performance bond/ corporate gusraniee/ bank guarantee/ provided by any parly lo the Project
Documents as amended from time to time. Further it is secured by pledge of shares representing 51% of the totat paid up
egquity share capital. The registered montgage deed is executed for an amount of Rs. 32,130 Million,

The beneficial interest in the Security shall rank part passu among all the Rupee Lenders, the lenders participating in the
bank borrowings for the working capital requirementsfbank guarantee facility lo the extent as spproved by the Rupee
Lenders and secured bond holders,

Rupea term loan of Rs. 2000 Million {ram ICIC1 bank Limited is secured by way of subservient charge with existing lenders
on all the movable properties including but not limited to Plant and Machinery spares, toofs, spares and accessories of the
Project and other movables both present and fulure. Further this ioan facility along with Rs. 1000 willion avaited from 1GiC
hank Limited is further secured by way of pledge of 23% of the equity shares of GMift Warora Energy Limited held by GMA
Energy Limited, pledge of 26% of the equity shares of GMR Vemagiri Power Generatlon Limited (GVPGL} held by GMR
Enerpy Limited and first ranking pari passu charge on the immaovable properties of GVPGL and charge on excess tash flow of
GVPGL.

Terms of repayment of Rupee Term Loan
il Rupee term toan availed from consartium bankers led by Slsle Bank of india has a moratorium period of 18 months with
first insiatlnent becoming due an June 30, 2016, 72% of the loan amount shall be repaid in 54 uneguat structured quarterly
instaliments and batance 28% on September 30, 2029 by way of reflinancing and carries an interest rate of S8F Base Rate
pius 215 bps which is currently 11.45% paa.

11) The rupee lerm loan availed fram 1CICE Bank Limited amounting to Rs. 1050 Million is repayable over 20 equal guarterly
instathmoents commencing fram July 31, 2006 and carry the interest rate of 15.35%

i) The rupee tenn loan avaited from ICICT Bank Limited in different tranches amounting to Rs. 1950 Million out of wivich Rs.
10600 Million is repayable over 72 unequal quarterly instaflments commencing from June 30, 2016 and Rs. 850 Miltion is
repayable over 31 unequal guarterly instaliments commencing from Seplember 30, 2017 and carries interest rate of
11.65% pa to 13.50% p.a respectively,

iv) Rupec term lean availed from financial institution of Rs. 1000 Million s repsyable in 20 equal quarterly installments

with first Instaliment commencing from June 34, 2017 and carry the interest rate of 13% p.a.

in respect of loan from banks/ financiat institution, the Company has the following amounts that are due for payment to
such lenders s at March 31, 2017 .

Particulars Perlod of default |Rs In Millions

principal repayment Lo banks Lo to 30 days 150.21

interest repayment bank/ financial institution Upto 30 days 311.39
31 to 60 days 269.53
Above 60 days 341.34

o




GIMIR Warora Energy Limited

{Formerty known as EMCO Energy Limited)
Cin :U40100MH2005PLE1E5140
Notes to the financial statements

e,

Non convertible Mon Participating Preference shares:

Rs tn Miltlons

Particulars March 33, 2017 March 31,2016 April 01, 2015
Cpening balance 750.00 - -
Add: Issued during the year - 750.00 -
Clgsing balsnce FR0.00 750.00 -
Equily camponent transferred to Other Equity 65526 68526 -
94.74 44,74 -

Add: Motional Interest recopnlzed up to date 25,57 10.99 .
Fair vatued non convertible preference shares 120,31 105,73 -

The Company in the year 2035-16, on May 26, 2015 has issved 7,50,00,000 Non Convertible Non Particlpating preference
shares of Rs.10/- cach at par to GMRE Energy Limited, which are redeemable at par at the end of 16 year from the date af
aliotment. The greference shares carry zera percent dividend. The Preference Shareholders shafl not carry voling rights.

Unsecured Non marketable non convertible debenture:

Rs in Milligns
Particuiars NMarch 31, 2007 March 31, 2046 April 81, 2015
Opening balance - 4,3506.00 A, 35000
Issired during the year . - .
Redeemed during the year 4,350.00
Closing balance - - 4,350.00
Equily component transferred to Qther Equity - 3,832.83 3,832.93
Equily component transferred from Other Eguity 3,589.79 -
- -243.14 517.07
Add: Notional interest recognized up to date - 243.14 152.20
Fair valued unsecured non convertible debenture - - 669.27

Yhe Company has issved 435,000 Non-marketabte unsecured Non convertible debentures (NMNCE) of the face value of Rs,
10,000 each to GMR Energy Limited. The term of NMNCD is 12 years from the date of allotment. {i.e March 04, 2025). The
debentures will be redeemable at their principat amount [together with interest accrued to the date {ixed for redemption)
at the end of redemption date and the redemption option will be exercised after the repayment of term loan.

NMINCD carries interest rate of 0.01% per annum of such other coupon rate as may be decided by the parties on the 1st day
af each financial year subject to a maximum interest rate nat exceeding the cost incurred by the subscriber. interest shall
be accrued tili the date of commencement of repayment of the rupee lenders. The interest shall be calculated on simple
interest basis, The interest accrued thus for, shall be paid on quarterly basis in immediate 12 quarters. The interest
payment shall be subject to terms and condition of facility agreement of the rupee lenders and shall be payable only out of
the surplus in the distribution account of Trust and Retention Account (TRA).

Subordinate Debt

in terms of Promoter sub debt agreement between the Company and GiMR Energy Limited {promoter} dated October
01,2014 , the promaoter has infused Rs. 1180 Million in to the Cormpany as sub debt and sub-debt does net carry any
interest. The Company shali pay the Sub-Debt amount anly after the final settlement date being the date on which all
outstanding owed/payable to the consortium banker lead by State Bank of tndta,

Reconciliation of subordinate debt:

Rs in Millions

Particulars Margh 31, 2047 March 31, 2016 April 01, 2015
Opening balance 1,180.00 1,1B0.00 1,180.00
Issued during the year - -
Closing balance 1,180.00 1,180.00 1,180.00
Equity component transferred to Other equity 1,026.08 1,026.09 1,026.08
153,91 153.91 153.91

Add: Motional Imlerest at £iR up to date E0.54 5212 2708
Fair value of subordinate Debt 234.45 206.03 181.00

F %%




GMR Warora Energy Limited

(Formerly known as EMCO Energy Limited}

CIN UAD10OMHZD05PLCIES140
Motes to the finandal statements

h. Terms & Conditivns of outstanding borrowlngs are as foliows.

As In Millions

Lurrency |Nominal |Year of Carrying amount | Carrying amount | Carrying
interest  |Maturity at 33, March 2017 [at 31, March amount at 1
Rate 1016 April 2015
Secured Loan:
Fromm Bank IR 11.45% 3i-Mar-34 32,000,692 33,030.50 289,163.66
From Financial institutions HR 15.00%F  3i-Mar-22 1.000.00 1,000.00 1,934.80
Unsecured Loan:
Subordinate Debt YR 33-Mar-24 234.45 206.03 181.00
Redeematie Preferences HNR 26-May-31 120,31 10573 -
Shares
Secured Non Convertible H 12.15% 30-Noy-23 746,17 745,79 745.45
debentures
bnsecured Nan Convertible MR 0.01% 3i-Mar-16 04927
debentures
Total Borrowings 34,101.85 35,078.05 32,694.18

gl




GMA Warara Energy Limited

{Formerly known as EMCO Energy Limited)
CiN U401 00MH2005PLC155140

Notes to the financial statements

3.22 Other financizi liabilities

Rs in Mililions

Particulars March 33,2017 March 31, 2016 April 01, 2015
Mon-current other financtal abilittes

Other financial liabilitles al amortized cost

Hetention Money - 323.04 606.29
tnterest acerued and due on WCD - .
Total other financial liabHities at amorthed cost - 323.04 o625
Fotat non-current ather financizl liahilities - 323.04 606.29
Current financial liabilities

Other financial Babilities at amortized cost

Current matrities of long-term borrowings 2,384.31 3,568.35 2 A52.086
nterest accrued but not due on borrowings 2.68 3.9 357
Interest Accrued and due on borrowings 1,123.55 36.82 -
nterest payable to vendor on defayed payment- - 3.13
Group Company

Retention money 1,040.82 1,070.15 858.66
Safaries, Bonws and other payables to empHoyees 6.26 38.06 5.77
Total other financial Hiabilities at amortized cost 4,557.62 2.717.37 3,323.19
Total current other financizl Habilities 4,557.69 2,717.37 3,323.19
Total other financial Habillties 4,557.69 3,040.41 3,925.48

Break up of financial liabilities

Particutars

March 31, 20578

March 31, 200868

Aprll 01, 20356

Financial labitities carrled at amortized cost

Borrowings 34,422.34 35,BB8.57 32,514.93
Trade payabies 1,603.92 2,155.581 2,317.07
Other financiat liabilities 4,557.69 3,040.41 3,929.48
Finranctal llabilities carrled at fair vslue through other - -
comprehenslve income
Financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or foss . - -
Total 40,583.95 41,084.89 38,761.48

ho
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GVl Warors Energy Lhmited

{formerly known as EMCO Encergy Limited)
CIN L40IDOMMZ005PLCLEE140

Notes to the financial statements

3.23

a)

Rs in Millions

Provisions:
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 35, 2016 April 01, 2015
Provisions
Non-current Provistons
Assel Retirement Qbligation (Refer Note a below) 45,13 60,70 63.93
45.13 56.76 61.93
Tatal non-current provislons 45,13 66,76 61,53
Current Provisions
Proviston for employee benefits
Provision for Prompt Rebate 11.86 12,61 11.68
Provision for gratuity 5.33 0.57 -
Provision {or leave benefits 51.30 32.51 2659
Provision for olther employee benefits G6.04 32.54 29.96
114.53 78.23 68.24
Total current provisians 114.53 78.23 68.24
159,66 144.99 130,17

Total provisions

Nate:
Movement for provision in Asset Retirement Obligation:

Rs In Milllons

March 31, 2016

Particulars March 31, 2017

Balance at the beginning of the year 66.76 61.93

Add: Notional interest accounted on unwinding of liability 3.27 4.83

Loss: Amount reversed on account of revision in useful life of plam 24490 0.00
45.13 66.76

Balance at the year end




GMR Warora Energy Limited

{Formerly known as EMCO Energy Limited)
CiN U401 00MHZ005PLCI55140

Noles 1o the financial statements

3.24

Income Tax
The major camponents of income tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016 are:

a}

b}

<

income tax expense in the statement of profit and loss comprises:

Rs in tvilllions

Particulars

March 31, 2017

Miarch 31, 2016

Profit or logs section

Current Tax
Deferred Tax

Yex expense / {credit) to Statement of Profit and Loss

Other comprehensive income section [OCH)
Beferred tax rafated Lo items recognized in OO during In the year:
Re-measurement gains {losses) on defined benefit plans

Tax expense f {credit) to Other Comprehensive income

Tax expense / (credit) to Total Comprehensive Income

370.27

1.37 F70.27
-1.37 -0.12
+1.37 -0.12
. 970,15

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate for March 31, 2017 and March

31. 2016:

s in Milllons

Particulars

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016

Profit fiLass) before tax
Applicable tax rate
Yax effect of income / {loss)

Tax effect on non-deductible expenses

Urised tax aflowances and losses on which deferred tax asset not
recognized (net of unabsorbed depraciation Tor the year}

Effect of carry forward loss and excess depreciation under 1ax

Recogrition of deferred tax iabifity in profit or fuss account on
redemption of debenlurgs treated as equity {net of current year
increase)

Tax expense / (credit) to Statement of Profit and Loss

Tax expense / (credit) to Other Comprehensive Income

Tax expense f (credit) to Yotat Comprehensive Income

Nan-current tax assets (net}

1,430.91 -1,682.27
33.06% 33.06%
473.10 {556.21)

9.58 10.79
482.68 -545.42
545.42

-AB2.68
1.37 a70.27
1.37 970.27
-1.37 -0.12
- 970.15

Rs in MilHons

Parttrulars March 31,2017 March 31, 2016
Opening Balance receivable /{Payabie) 5.38 {1.68}
Cusrrent tax payable for the vear 0.00
Refund received during the yoar {2.26) {1.75)
Current taxes paid 27.99 B.B1
closing balance of Non-current tax assets {net) 24.1%1 5.38

g




d] A reconciliation of the Income tax provision to the amount computed by spplying the statutory income tax rate to the intome

1

hefore income taxes is summarkied bolow:

Deferred tax:

3 In Milllons

Particulars

Mareh 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

Aprll 01, 2015

Deferred tax lahliity

Non-Current

Property, ant and equipments and inlangible assets
Borrowings recorded al fair value at inception and subseguently
Otder

Total Non-Current

Current

Borrowings recorded at fair value at Inception and subseguently
Grolusity assets

Total Current

Gross deferred tax liability

Deterred tax asset

Provision for decommissioning fabilily
Unabsorbod depreciation

Unused fosses

Total Non-Current

Current

Trade receivables

Profivninary expenses

#rovisions

Remeasurement of defined benefit plans
Total Current

Gross deferred tax asset

Net deferred tax [assets) / liabiiity
Less: Unused tax atlowances snd losses nol recognized ¥

§,689.47 E,260.9% 4,722,342
322.08 342.24 1,567.64
0.00 5.4 16.66
6,0%1.55 5,6019.72 ©,306.52
4.70 2.17 .36
4.70 2.17 G._Sil’i
6,016.25 5,611,89 6,306.98
14.02 22,07 2048
6,681.52 6,681.52 5,705.22
1,876.04 1,946.45 1,5946.45
8,572.48 8,650.04 7,670.15
13.39 - -
- 1.65 3.30
2264 15.11 12,66
137 .12 -
37.40 16.88 15.86
B,605.88 8,666.92 7.688.12
{2,593.63) {3,055.08) {1,381.13}
2,593.63 3,055.03 1,381.13

Net deferred tax {assets) [ liabHity

* The Company has Lax losses which arpse in tndia of Rs, 5887.09 Million (31 March 2016: Rs. 5887.03 Million, 1 Aprit 20152 Rs.
SR87.00 Miltion) that are available for offsetting for eight years against future taxable profits of the companies in which the lnsses

arose, Majority of these losses wilt expire in March 2021

ReconcHiations of deferced tax (liabilities) fassets

Rs in Mililons
Particulars March 31, 2017  March 31, 2016
Opening balance .00 0.00
Tax income/{expense} during the period recopnized in profil or foss 1.37 970.27
Tax Incormef{expense} during the period recagnized in OCH {1.37) {0.12)
Artount recognized direclly in equity 0.00 {970.18)
Closing balance .00 0.00
Amount recognized directly in equity

fis in Millions
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Opening balance 636,24 1,606.3%
Add: Deferred Lax recognized directly in equity during the year 0.00 {970.15)
Clostng balance of defarred tax netted off with other components of equity £36.24

636.24

The Company offsets tax assets and Hahilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable ight to set off curremt Lax assets and current
tax finbilitios and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax fiabilities refate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.




GMR Warars Energy Limited

{Formerly known as EMCO Energy Limited)
CIN UJa0I00MH2005PLCIS5140

Motes to the financiaf statements

3.25 Borrowlngs: Rs in Millions

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 81, 2015

Secured:
Bank overdraft - 4.05
Cash Credit loan from Bank {refer {0 notef a)} 2,704 80 2,374.82 1,485.81

tUnsecured:
inter Corporste deposits from related parties repayable on - - 787.00
demarnd :

2,704.80 237887 2,272.81 :

The above amount includes

Secured borrowings 204 80 2.378.87 1,485.81
tnsecured barrowings 787.00

2,704.80 2,378.87 2,272.81

Note:

a. Cash Credit facilities are secured by way of a first charge and registered morigage of all the immovable properties and
movatdes including pfant and machinery, machinery spares, tools and accessories, stock of raw malerials, semi finished
goods and consumable poods and by book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, revenues whatsoever in nature,
present and future. Further it is secured by pledge of shares representing 51% of the total paid up equity share capital
The benedicial interest in the Security shall rank part passu amang alf the Rupee Lenders and the [enders participating in
the hank borrowings for the working capital requirements/bank guarantee facility to the extent as approved by the
Rupee tenders and securad bond holders. The Cash Credit Overdraft facility is repayable on demand and carrying
inlerest rate ranging between 12,10% to 13.60%.

a7
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GMR Warora Energy Limited

{Formerly known as £MCO Energy Limited)
CIN :J40100MH2Z005PLC155140

Notes to the financlal statements

3.26 Trade payables

B

s in MilHlions

Particulars

Miarch 31, 2017

harch 31, 2016

Aprii 01, 2015

Non-current trade and other payables
Trade payable
Total non-current trade and other payables

Current trade and other payables

Dues to Micro and Smafl enterprises {Refer Note 3 hetow)

Due to others

Acceptances

[Represents Letter of Credit accepted by the Company which
are discounted by the Company. Acceptances are part of the
working capital facHity sanctioned by the Banks and are secured
as givén in Nole ng 3,25 3 |

Total cwrrent trade and other payables

Total trade and other payables

Note:

9.02
1,008.27
589.63

1,186.30
969.61

698.75
1,618.28

1,603.92

2,155.91

2,317.07

1,603.92

2,155.91

2,317.07

The Ministry of Micro, Small and Mediem enterprises has issed an olfice memorandum dated August 26, 2008 which
recommtends that the micro and small enterprises should mention in their correspondenca with its customers the
entrepreneur’s memarandum number as allocated after fillng of the memorandum. Accordingly, the disclosure in respect
of amounts payaile to such enterprises as st March 31, 2017 hes been made In the financial statements based on the

information received and svailable with the Company. further, in view of the fRanagement,

the impact of interest, if any,

that may be payatde in accordance with the provision of the Act do not expected to be material, The Company has not

receivad any claim for interest fram any supplier under the said Act.

Rs in Millions

Particulars

March 3%, 2017

March 31, 2016

April 01, 2015

Principal amount due ta the enterprises defined under IMSMED
interest due thereon to the enterprises defined under MSMED

Amount of interest paid Lo the enterprises under Seclion 16 of
MEMED

Payment made lo the enterprises beyond appointed date
under Section 16 of MSMED

Amount of Interest due and payabie for the pericd of delay in
making payrent, which has been paid beyond the appointed
day during the year, but withowt adding the interest specified
under MSMED

The amount of interest accrued [not accounted in the frooks)
and remaining unpatd at the end of each accounting year: and

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable
even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest
dues as above are actually paid to the smali enterprise, for
the purpose of disallowance as 3 deductible expenditure |

9.02

0.46

0.46




GMER Warora Energy Limited

{Formerly known as EMCO Energy Limited)
CiN :JA0100MH2005PLCI 55140

Notes to the financlal statements

3.27  Other liablitles

Rs in Milillons

Particulars

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 81, 2015

Other current lizbilitles

Trade Deposit & Advances

Advances from cuslomers

Payables towards capital goods received [pending finat
setliemant}

TS and Other Statutory Dues

Total other current lizbitities

Total other Habikities

(wvl,\'.f?

.32 -
28.22 117.13 28.43
193.8¢ 383.04 384.83
31.42 27.36 24.18
254,82 527.53 437.84
254.82 527.53 437.84




GMAR Warora Energy Limited

(Formerly known as EMCO Energy Limlied)
CIN :U40100MH2005P1LC155140

Notes to the financlal statements

3.28 Revenue {rom operations Rs in Millions
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Sale of Electrical Energy ¢ 16,766.38 12,657.64
Other Operating Revenues - Sale of Cosl - 1898
Total 16,766.38 13,676.62

3.32

»

The Company, under tong term Power Purchase Agreements {"the PPA3”), has committed to sell up Lo 200
MW each to Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution Company Limited [MSEDCUland flectricity
Gepartmernt, Dadra and Nagar Haveli Vidyuth Bhavan{DNH) under Section 63 of the Electricity Act, 2003 (i.e.
tompetitive bidding}. The Company has fited a petition before CERC claiming additional tariff considertng the
change in law impact on various variable cost components during cunstruction period and operating periods,
The CERC has, after considering he submission hy both the partles vide its Order dated Febrruary 01, 2017
has allowed Company's certain claims during construction and operating period . The Company subseaquent
to the Order, has submitted such chanpe in faw daim through supplementary invoice to MSEDCL and DNH
which is amounting to Rs. 3527.11 Million and recognized same as income in the books of account as the

invoices are duly acknowledged by the customers.

Other income

Rs in Millions

Partlculars

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016

interest Income

- on delayed payment from customer 16155 -
- from bank deposits 19.10 26.65
- from inter corpurate Deposit 205.16 549,49
- on income tax refund 0.52 3102
Frafit on sale of current investments {other than trade) - 48
Exchange gain {on account of restatement of forex fishilities) 1.26 3.12
Miscetlagneous Income 12.82 oH.E8
Total 400.41 161.G8
Cost of material consumed Hs in Millions
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Inventory st tiie beginning of the year 815.48 200.98
Add - Purchases 6,745.14 8.447.52
7.560.62 8,648.90
Less | lnventory at the end of the year 380,69 421548
Total 7,165.93 7,833.42
Detalls of cost materials consumed
Coal 7.154.61 7,982.01
Light Diesel Oil and Heavy Furnace Qil 15.42 51.41
Total 7,165.593 7,833.42
Purchase of Traded Goods Hs In Millions

Particufars

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016

Fowear 540,86
Loal - 17.60
Total 540.86 17.60
Employee benefit expenses fs in Millions
Particulars March 33, 2017 March 31, 2016
Salaries, wages and bonus 405.4% 305.92
Contribution ta provident fund and others [Refer Note 3.42] 2477 22.89
Recruitment and Placement cost ERY) 4.42
Staff welfare expenses 3.67 9.47
Total 437.10 342,70
Rs in Millions

Depreciation and amortization expenses

Particufars

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016

Depreciation of tangilile assets 1,212.29 1,662.13
Antnrtization of intangible assets 1.03 131
Total 1,213.32 1,663.44
" ;

;f'b F ot e &
o | GoHY )




GMA Warore Energy Limlied

(Formerly known as EMCO Energy Limited)
LI :UA0100MH2005PLCIS5 140

Motes to the finandal statements

3.34  Finance cosis

Rs in Miltlons

Farticulars

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016

Interest expenses

- Term loan & Acceplances 4,283.48 4,152.08
- Warking capital loan 341.53 15253
- Bebentures 104.19 47.5%
- Deleyed payment to vendars / tax authoritles 8.02 7.29
- Unwinding of financial liabilities at £IR 54.79 154.49
- On unwinding on decommissioning lHabilities 3.27 4.83
{net of reversal}

Bank and olher finance charges 133.04 56.95

Total 4,929.32 4,702,713

Note:

Total interest expense [calculated using the effective Interest

method] for financlal liabilitles that are not at fair value thraugh

profit or foss:

Notional interest on unwinding of Promoters Subordinate daeb, 54.79 154,44

ebenture und Preference share capital - from Holding Company

Amuorlizalion of Upfrom cost pald on rupes Lerm loans iR.64 -GE.B6

Amprtization of transaction cost of secured debenture .38 .34

3.35 (ther expenses fs in Millions

Particutars March 31, 2017 March 31, 20156
Transmission and distribution charges {Net of recoveryl £63.67 513.44
fRefee Note 3.36 {a) |
Prompt payment rebate allowed -
Consumption of stores and Spare parts 103.37 13581
Water and Clectricity charges 3383 5240
Rexsit
Premises and Others 25.29 6493
Land tease rentat S.E8 513
Rates and taxes 20.61 28.95
[nsurance 34.81 47,72
Rapairs and mainlenance - -
Plant and Machingry 24263 25848
Building 20.82 24.02
Others 60.09 4752
Housekeeping Expense 13.97 11.95
Travelfing and Conveyance 62.61 43,40
Logo Fees 5574 -
Communication cost 1,52 4.78
Community Development and welfare Expenses 19.40 11.72
Printing and stationery Q.81 1.56
Legal and Professional charges 145.41 164 88
Security Charges 55.34 3510
Auditors' remuneration:
Statulory Audit fee 2.88 2.86
Tax fudit Tee Q.82 0.57
Certification fee 041 .
Board Meeting expenses 0.60 1.07
Donations 055 .
Business Promolion Expenses 8.04 3.93
Asset Written off - 0.02
Provision for doubtful debts and advances 40,49 6.60
hWiscellaneous Expenses 16.56 25.02
Total 1,445.35 1,474.87
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3.36

3.37

Exceptional income Rs tn Miitlons
Particulairs March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Transmission Charges - ~514.19
Total - -514.19

The Company has entered Into Power Purchase Agreesment {PPA) with Maharashtra State Electricity
Distribution Company Limited {MSEDCL) on March §7, 2010 for sale of aggregate contracted capadity of 200
MW whereln power was required to be scheduled from power plant’s bus bar. MSEDCL has ralsed dispute
with respect to place of evacuation of power with Maharashira Electricity Regulatory Commission {MERC) ,
wherein MERC has directed the Company to construct separate tines for evacuation of power through State
Fransenission Utility{STU) though the Company was connected to Centrai Transmission Utility {CTU)
Aggrieved by the MERC Order, the Company preferred an appesl with Appeliste Tribunal for Eiectricity
{APTEL). APTEL vide ils interim Order dated Fehruary 11, 2014 directed the Company to start scheduling the
power fram Company's bus bar and bear transmission charges of inter state transmission system for
supplying the power. The Company In lerms of the interim order scheduled the power from its bus bar from
March 17, 2014 and paid inter state transmission charges. APTEL vide its final Order dated May 8, 2015
upheld Company's contention of scheduting the power from Bus Bar and directed MSEDCE to reimburse the
inter state transmission charges hitherlo borne by te Comgpany 8s per il interim cider,

Accordingly as at March 21, 2017, the Company has raised claim of Rs. 2227.63 Milifon towards
raimbursement of transimission charges from March 17, 2014 till March 31, 2017 including Rs.923.07 Million
for the financial year 2036-17. M3EBCL in the interim had preferred an appeat with Supreme Court and also
applied Tor stay proceedings for the above Order, with respect to which Supreme Court has not granted stay
oh the APTEL order. In view of the favorable Order from APTEL, rejection of stay petition of MSEDCL by the
Supreme Court of India , receipt of substantial amount towards reimbursement of transmission charges and
also considering legat apinion received from legal counsel that the Company has good tenable case with
respect to the appeal filed by MSEDCL against the said Order which is pending before Supreme Court of india
, the Company has recoghized the reimbursement of transmission charges borne by the company of Rs.
1713.44 Million relating to the peried from Aprid 01, 2015 to March 31, 2017 as reduction from transmission
expenses and Exceptional income of Ry, 514.19 Million was recognized in the earlier year as the said
recovery pertains to the period prior to Aprit 01, 2015,

The disaggregation of changes to OCI by each type of reserve th equity is shown below:
’s in Millians

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Retained Retained Earnings
Earnings

He-measurement gains {losses) on defined benefit plans -4.14 .35

Income tax effect 1.37 012

Fotal 237 -0.23

{LL“‘
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3.38 Financial {nstruments:

Flnancial instruments by category

Financial instruments caomprise financial assets and financial Habilities.

a} The carrying vatue and falr value of financlal Instruments by categories as of March 31, 2017 were as follows

Rs in MHlions

Particulars Refer note Amortired cost  Total carrylng value Yotal fair value
no.

Financial assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 1.1§ 82.1% 92,15 9215

Other bank balances 318 131.52 i31.82 13152

Investments:

Trade Receivables 3.17 3.109.64 3,109.64 2,109.64

Loans 113 1,084.61 1,084.61 1,084.61

Other linancial assets 3.14 2,016.84 2,016.84 2,016.84

Total 6,434.76 6,434.76 6,434.76

Financizl fiabilities

Borrowings ERR NI 34,422.34 34,422.34 34,422.34

Trade payables 2.26 1,603.92 1,603.92 1,603.92

Other financial tiakitities 3.22 4,557.69 4,557.69 4,557.69

Total 40,583.95 40,583.95 40,583.95

b} The carrying value and falr value of financlal instruments by categortes as of March 31, 2016 were as follows

Rs In Milllons

Particufars Refer note Amortized cost  Total carrylng value Total fair value
ao.

Firancial assets:
Cash and cash eguivalents 318 21.68 21.68 21.68
Other bank balances 3.18 154,85 159.85 158,85
Trade Receivabies 3.17 1,176.50 1,176.50 1,176.50
Loans 113 1,385.07 1,385.07 1,385.07
Other financial assets 3.14 1,9472.70G 1,947.70 1.94770
Total 4,700.80 4,700.80 4,700.80
Financial liabilities - -
Borrowings 3218325 3% 8BBES7 35, BRELY 35,888.57
Trade payables 126 2,155.51 2,185.491 2.155.91
Other financial tiabilities 3.22 3,040.41 3,040,431 3,040,431
Total 41,084.89 41,084.89 41,084.89

¢l The carrying vatue and fair value of financial Instruments by categories as of Apri 01, 2015 were as foilows

fis n Millions

Particulars Refer note Amortized cost
no.

Yotal carrylng value

Totai fair value

Financial assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 318 154.33 154.33 154.33
QOther bank balances 3.18 A88.28 488.28 48828
Trade Receivables 117 593.24 593.24 503,24
Loans 313 85.18 85.18 B5.18
Other financial assets 3.14 997,80 597.80 99780
Totat 2,318.83 2,318.83 2,318.83
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Einancial fiablities ) .

Borrowings 3218328 12,514.93 34,514.093 3251403
Trade payables 3.26 2,317.07 2,317.07 2,317.07
Qther financial tiahilities 3.22 3,924,482 3,929.48 3.929.48
Total 38,761.48 38,761.48 38,761.48

Falr value bierarchy
The Company held the Following assets and labilties measured st fair value. The Company uses the following
hierarchy for detersmining and disclosing the fair value of assets and fiabitities by vatuation technique

Level 11 quoted {unadjusted) prices in active markets for idemical assets or tiabifities;
tevel 20 waluation technigues for which the lowest level input that Is significant to the fair value
messurement is directly or indirectly observable: and
level 31 valuation techniques for which the fowest fevel input that s significant ta the fair value
measurement i unobservable.
aj The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and Habilties measured at fair value on a recurring
basis as of March 31, 2017:
Rs in MiHlons

Farticulars Level 2 Level 3

Assets measured at fair value through profit or loss: - -

Lishilities measured at fair value through profit or foss: - -

b) The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and Jlabilities measured at fair value on 2 recurring
basis as of March 31, 2G16:
Rs in Miflions

Particulars Level 2 Lavel 3

Assets measured at fair vaiue through profit or loss: .

Ligbilities measured at fair value thraugh profit or fass: - :

¢} The fellowlag table presents fakr vatue hterarchy of assets and Habilities measured ¢ falr value on a recurring

basts as of April 3, 2015:
Rs in Millions

Particulars Level 2 Level 3

Assets measered at fair value through profit or loss: - -

Liabititles measured at fair value through profit or loss: -

During the year ended March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016 there were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2
fair value measurements, and no transfers into and out of Level 2 fair value measurements,

The Board of Directors considers the fair value of alt other financial assets and fiabilities to approsimate their
carrying value at the balance sheel date,
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3.3% Financial risk management

Financial Risk Factors

The Campany’s principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other paysbles. The
main purprose of these financial tabifitles is to fingnce the Company's operalions. The Company's principat financial assets include
Inans, trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its aperatians,

The Company is exposed Lo market risk, credit risk and Tiquidity risk. The Company's seaior management oversees the management
of these risks. Company's senior management ensures that the Cornpany’s fingncial risk activities are governed by appropriate
policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company's policies
and risk objectives. All derivative activities for risk management purposes are carried out by specialist teams that have the
appropriate skills, experience and supervision. it is the Company's policy that no trading in derivatives for speculative purposes may
be undertaken. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees poficies for managing each of these risks, which are summarized below.

{a} Market risk
tarket 7isk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of 2 financial Instrument will fluctuste because of changes in
market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as eqguily price
risk, Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and boregwings and deposits. The sensitivity analyses in the
folivwing sections refate to the position as at 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016,

The analyses exclude the inpact of movements in market variables on: the carrying values of gratuity and glher post-retirement
obligations, provisions.

The following assumptions have been made in calculating the sensitivity analyses.

The sensitivity of the retevant profit or loss item Is the effect of the assumed changes in respactive market risks. This is based on
the financial assets and financial labillties held at 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016.

{i} Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk ts the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in
foreign exchange rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes In foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the
amaunt payable 1o EPC Contractorsiwhen expense is denominated in 2 foreign currency). Company's payable balance to EPC
tontraciars are pald at spol rate applicable on date of transaction.

Foreign currency sensitivity

The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possibie change in USD exchange rates, with all other variables
held constant. The impact on the Company's prafit/{loss) befare tax is due to changes in the fair value of monetary assels and
Habilities including non-designated foreign currency derivatives and embedded derivatives. The impact on the Company's pre-
tax equity is due 1o changes in the fair vatue of forward exchange contracts designated as cash flow hedges and net investment
hedges. The Company's exposure to foreign currency changes for all other currencies is nat material,

Rs. in milliang

Particulars Yype of Change in March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
malor currency rates
currency
Effect on loss before tax - {Decrease Jfincrease of ush {+)54 {35.02} {48.61}
{Profit)/loss
Eifect on joss before tax - {Decrease }/increase of Usp {-)5% 35.02 48.61

{Profit)fioss

Fhe movement in the pre-tax effect is a result of a thange in the fair value of derivative financial instrements not designated in
a hedge refationship and monetary assets and Habilities denominated in US doltars, where the functional currency of the entity
is a currency other than US doltars. Although the derivatives have not been designated in a hedge relationship, they act as an
economic hedge and will offset the underlying transactions when they accur.

{ii} interest rote risk

e
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{c}

tterest rate risk s the risk that the fair valee or future cash flows of z financial instrument will fluttuale hecause of changes in
market interest rates, The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market Interest rates relates primarily to the
Company's long-term debt obligstions with floating interest rates, Borrowings issued at fixed rates expose the Company to fair
valee interest rate risk,

The Company analysis its interest rate exposure on 8 dynamic basis. The Company enters inlo interest rate swaps to manage lts
interest rate rigk, in which il agrees to exchange, at specified intervals, the difference betweon fixed and variable rate interest
amounts caleulated by reference to an agreed-upon notional principal amount. Various scenarios are simutated taking into
consideration refinancing, renewal of existing positions, alternative financing and hedging. Based on these scenarios, the
Company calculates the Impact on profit and loss of a defined interest rate shifl,

Interest rate sensitivily

The following table demonstrates the sedsitivity 1o a ressonably possibfe change in interest rates on that portion of foans and
horrowings affected. With all other varisitles held canstant, the Company's profit before tax is affected through the impact
interest rate of borrowings is as follows:

Rs. In mittlons

Particuiars Type of  Increasefdecrea March 31,2017 March 31, 2016
currency se in basis
points
Effact on toss befare tax - Increase of loss INR {+}50 -167.55 -162.8
Effect on loss before Lax - Decrease of oss INR {-150 167.55 162 80

Credit risk

Credit cisk is the risk that counterparty wilt not mest its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading
to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit fisk from its operating activities {primarily trade receivables) and from jts
financing activities, including deposits with banks and financial institutions, foreipn exchange transactions and other financial
instruments,

No credit fimits were exceeded during Lhe reporting period other than those under litigation, and management daes not expert
any losses frorn non-pesformance by these counterparties.

The maximum exposure of financial assets subject to credit risk was equal to the respective CRFfYing amounts on the halance
sheet date. None of the financial assets subject to credit risk were gither past due or impaired. The Company's dues under
power purchase agreement with Discoms are treated good and recoverabie inspite of being past due being dues from
gavernment arganization,

Ageing analysis of the trade and other receivables from customers has been considered from the date it is due:

Rs in Millions

Particuiars March 31, 17 March 31, 16 Aprlil, 15
Uipto 3 months 4,883.44 2,801.37 1,384.35
3to 6 monthy 2586 31.15 209,35
bare than & months 42,25 40.52 .80
Total 4,951.55 2.873.03 1,574.50

Credit visk on cash and cash equivalents Is imited as we generally invest in deposits with banks and financial institutions with
high credit ratings assigned by international and domestic credit rating agencies. Investments primarily include fnvestmant in
fiquid mutuat fund units for a specified time period,

The carrying values of the financial ssspls approximate its fair values. The above financial assets are not impaired as at e
reporting date. Other financial assets are neither past due nor impalred at reporting date. The cash and cash equivalents are
maimained with reputed hanks. Hence the Group believes no fmpairment is necessary in respect of the sbove financial
fnstrurneaints,

Liguidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities, the avaitabiity of funding
through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities and the ability to close out market positions. Due to the dynamic
nature of the underlying businesses, Campany's treasury maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining availability under
camrtitted credit fines
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Management monitors rolling farecasts of the Company's liquidity reserve {comprises undrawn borrowlag facility, cash and
tash equivaients and funding from parent company} on the hasis of expected cash flow. This is generally carried out at by the
Company in accordsnce with practice and limits set by the Comparny. In addition, the Company's liquidity management paticy
Invatves projecting cash {fows In major currencies and considering the level of liquld assets necessary to meet these; monitaring
batance sheet liguldity ratios agalnst internat ang externat regulatory reguirements; and maintaining debt finsncing ptans, The
Company also issues preference shares to the parent company from time Lo time to ensure s liquidity batance,

Uguidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be abie to meet its financial abligations as they fall due. The Company's
approach to managing liquidity is to ensure that it wilt always have sufficient figuidity to meet ity labilities when they become
tue withaut incusring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation. The Company alsa issues preference
shares from time to time to ensure a Hquidity batance.

The falivwing sre the contractual maturities of non-derivative financial liabitities, including the estimated interes! payment.

Rs in tiHllions

Particulars Carrying Repayable  Due within 1 Due between 1 Due after 5
Amount  on demand year to 5 years years

As at March 31, 2017

Non-derivative financlal llabilitfes

Borrowings from hanks and other 34,127.1% 1,473.76 2,034.10 10,4050 20,154.19

including interast

Promoter subr-ordinate debt from 234.45 - - - 23445

hodding company

Cash credit 2,704.80 2,704.80 - - -

Kan Convertible Debenture 617 - - - F46.37

Non convertible nan participating 12031 - . - 120,31

preference shares

Trade payabla 1,014.29 94398 70.31 - -

Acceptanies 580.63 - 589.63 - -

Other {financial tiabilities 1,047.15 H3z.19 414.96 - -

Yotal 40,583.95 5,754.74 3,108.99 10,465.10 21,255.12

As at March 31, 2016
Non-derivative financlal liablitles

Borrowings from banks and other 34,061.31 40.81 1,%68.35 10,448.90 22,003.26
including interest

Mromoter sub-wrdinate debt from 206.03 - - - 206.03
holding company

Cash credit 2,378.87 2,378.87 - - -
Mon Convertible Debenture 74574 - - - 745.79
Mot convertible non participating 105.73 - - - 105.73
nreferance shares

Trade payable 1,186.30 1,100.6% 85.61 . -
fecepliances 459,61 742 87 236.74 - -
Other financial Habilities 1,431.25 125,77 357.52 347.96 -
Total 41,084.89 4,589.00 2,238.23 10,796.86 23,060.81
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As at April D1, 2015
Non-derivative financlal llabllitles

Borrowings from banks and other 31,102.03 3.57 2,452.06 7,782,500 HLAG3.80

Ingtuding interast

Promoter sub-ordinate debt from 181.00 - - - 181.00

holdlng company

Cash credit 1,485.81 1,485.81 . - -

Non Convertitde Debenture 745.45 - . - 745,45

Non corvertilde debentore from 6869.27 - - - Gh4.27

Holding company

Inter corporate deposit 787.00 787.00 .
Trade payable 698.79 69879 - :
hcceptances 1,618.28 975.45% £642.83 -

Other {financial tiabilities 1,473 .85 79101 26.67 656.16 -

Total 38,761.48 4, 74163 3,121.57 8,438.66 22,459.62

tdy Capital management
The Company's capital structure is regularly reviewed and managed with due regard to the capital management practices of the
Carnpany to which the company belongs. Adjustmoents are made to the capital structure in Hight of chanpes in cconomic
conditions alfecting the Company or the Company. The results of the Directors’ review of the company's capital steucture are
used as a basis for the determination of the tevel of dividends, if any, that are declared.

For the jrurpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, and all other equity reserves
attributable to the equity holders of the parent. The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to maximize the
shareholder value,

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the
requiremerds of the fingncial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend
payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The Company monitors capital using a gearing
rati, which is debt divided by total capital plus deint,

the Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is total debt divided by total capital plus total debt.

Rs in Milllons
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2015 April 1, 2015
Totai Debt / borrowings 36,806.65 37,456.92 34,366.99
Capital Companenis
Equily Share Capital 8,700.00 8,7200.00 4,350.00
Reserves and Surplus {7,637.30) (9,064,07) {4,446.93)
Total Capital 1,062.70 {364.07) {96.93)
Capital angd debit 37,869.35 37,082.85 34,870.06
Gearing ratio {%} 97.19% 100.98% 100.28%

in order to achieve this overall objective, the Company's capital management, amongst other things, alms to ensure that it
meets financial covenants attached to the Inerest-bearlng loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements.
Hreathes in meeling the financial covenants would permit the bank to Immediately ¢all foans and borrowings. There have been
no breaches in the financial covenants of any interest-bearing foans and borrowing in the current period.

No changes were made in the abjectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended March 31, 2017 and
March 21, 2016,

A
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3.40 Earnlngs Per Share [EPS)

Basic £P5 amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity hotders of the parent by the
welghted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year. There Is no dilutive potential ordinary shares as at
March 31, 2017, March 31, 2016 and April 1, 2015, Thus, dituted EPS eguals basic EPS,

The following reflects the income and share dsta used in the basic and diluted £PS computations:

Particulars a1-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
al Naminal value of Equity shares [in Rupees per share) 16.00 10.00
3] Weighted average number of Equity shares at the year end {in Nos) 870,000,000.60 a43,319,672.00
fal Brofit attributable to equily holders of the Company for basic earnings {Rsin 1,429.54 -2,652.54

Mailions}
d) Basig/ituted Earning per share of Rs 10/~ each {in Rs.) {{c)/ b} 1.64 -5.98

3.41 Contingent labilities and commitments
Rs in Milions

Particulars March 3%, 2017 March 31, 2016
Claim against the Company not acknawiedged as debt:
Service tax demand on foreign payment .45 .45
Commitments:
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed an capital account and not 698.92 654,12
provided for {net of advances)
Qther Commitments 236,13 255 52

3.42 Employee Benefits
a] Defined Contribution Plans :

The Company's Contribution to Provident and Pension Fund and Superannuation Fund is charged to Statement of profit
and loss. The details are as follows:

Rs in Miilions
Particulars March 31, 2057 March 31, 2016
Provident and Pension Fund i5.23 12.72
Superannuation Fund 7.82 6.00
Employee State Insurance 0.04 .
Total 23.03 18.72

k] Defined Benefit Plan - Gratulty as per Actuariai Valuation {Funded}
Rs in Millions

Particulars March 31, 2017  March 31, 2016 .
Change in Defined Benefit Obligation
Opentng defined benefit cbligation 16.86 14.72
Current service cost 369 270 :
fnterest cost 115 1.06
Acquisitions cost foredit) 4.73 .18
Actuarial tass / {gains} 3.90 0.28
Benefits paid -§.32 -2.19

Ciosing defined beneflt chligation 26.01 16.85

Change in Fair Volue of Assets

Opening fair value of plan assets 16,29 15.4%8
Acquisition adjustment - -0.55
Expected return on plan assets 1.40 1.46
Actuarial gain / {{oss) .25 -0.21
Actual Contributions by Emplayer 155 2.29 :
Benefits paid -4.32 -2.19
Closing falr value of plan assets 20.67 16,28
Amount recagnized in the Bolpnce Sheet
Present value of obligations as at yesr end 26.01 16.85
Fair value of plan assets as at year end 20.67 16.28

Ve
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Particulars

Miarchk 3%, 2017  March 31, 2016

Net {asset) / liabllity recognized

fxpenses recogmized during the vear

Currant service cost

Net interest on net defined benefit liability/ {Asset}

of avatlabie future refunds and reduction In future contributicns)
Net Gratuity cost

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit Hability fasset)
Actuarist changes arising fram changes in financial assumption
Actuarial thanges arising from changes in experience adjustments
Retyrn on plan assels exciuding interest income

Recopgnized in other comprahensive income

Remeasurement of the net defined beneflt liabliity /{asset)
Net agtiarial foss / (gain} recognized in QF

Actuzl return on plan assets

vl) Maturity prafite of defined benefit obligation

Within the next 12 months {next annual reporting period)
Between 2 and 5 years

Betweeen 5 and 10 years

viil Quontitative sensitivity analfysis for significant assumptions s s below:
increase / decrease on present value of defined benefit obligation as at year end

{i} one parcentage point increase in discount rate

{ii) one percentage point decrease in discount rate

{i} one parcentage point increase In salary escalation rate

{ii} ene percentage point decresse in safary escalation rate
{i one percentage point increase in employee turnover rate
{iij one percentage point decrease in employee turnover rate

Sensitivity Analysls Method

Sensitivity for significant actuarial assumptions is computed by varying one actuarist
assumption used for the valuation of the defined benefit obligation by one
percentage, keeping all the other actuarial assumptions constant.

The major category of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of the total plan
assels are as follows:
tavestmesnt with tnsurer managed funds

Principal actuariof ossumplions used

Discount rate {p.a.}

Expected rate of return on plan assets (p.a.)

Rate of Increase in compensation fevels

Weighted sverage duration of defined benefit obligation
Attrition Rate

tdortality Ralo

Relirement age

Expected employer's contribution for the next year

The Company contributes alt ascertained labilities towards gratuity to the Life
tnsurance Carporation of India (LIC) As of March 31, 2017, March 31, 2016 and April
1, 2015, the plan assets have heen invested in insurer managed funds.

. 2%

5.34 0.57

3562 270

025 -.15

3.44 .55

1.50 -

139 .38

0.25 (103

4.14 0.35

4.14 (135

4.14 0,35

1.15 1.35

=230 -1.25

2.46 1.63

2.00 1.38

-1.20 -1.79

0.26 22

.30 0.6

100% 100%
7.10% 780
9.40% Q.40%
6.00% 6.00%

10 years

R 5.O0%

Indian Asstired  Indian Assured
Lives Mortality  Lives Mortality
[200G-08) {2005-08)
hodified Lt Modified Uit

£0 years B0 years
7.55 2.29
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Motes:
(i} The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take into consideration inflation, seniority,
pramotion and pther refevant factors.
{i} The expected return on plan assets is determined considering several applicable factors such as the composition of the
phan dssets held, assessed risks of asset management, historical results of the return on plan assets and the Group's policy
for plan asset management, Assumed rate of return on assets is oxpected 1o vary from year to year reflecting the returns on
matching Governmaent bonds.

¢} Leave Encashment :

Liability towards leave encashment based on actuarizl valuation is as on March 31, 2017 Rs.31,29 Million {March 31,2016 :
Rs.32.51 Million : April 01, 2015: Rs.26.59 Miition }.

3.43 Operating lease:
The Company has entered into certain cancellable operating lease agreements mainly for office premise. Under these
agreements refundabie interest-free deposits have been given. in respect of above arrangements, lease rentals payable are
debited to Statement of profit & Loss.

Rs In Millions
Particulars tiarch 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Lease rentals under cancellable fease 25.29 76,92

3.44 Detalls of foreign currency exposure which have not been hedged by any derivative instrument or otherwise as on balance
sheet dale:

Particulars Currency Amount in Ripees in Mitlion
forelgn Currency

March 31, 2017

Sundry Creditor Usp 38,649 2.54
Advance received from Customer CHY 1,823,750 18.14
Advance for spares usD 117,908 2.36
Advances for raw material UsD 4,760,924 310.28
Retention Money Payable LsSD 10,639,445 £97.95
March 31, 2016

Advance received from Customer CNY 1,823,790 18.80
Acceptances Usb 3,626,981 242.17
Advance for spares Usp 628,910 36.56
Advances for raw material usp 4,737,370 310.73
Retention Money Payable usp 10,934,125 730.07
April 03, 2015

Sundry Creditor Ush 96,271 6.07
Advance received froni Customer CHY 1,823,790 18.60
Acceptances Uso 10,208,166 643.73
Advance far spares Usp 663,011 40.73
Retention Money Payable LSD 10,934,125 689.51

3.45 List of Related #arties with whom transactions have taken place during the year:
[A]  Parties where contro! exists :

i. Hoiding Company GMR Energy Limited [GEL]
it. £nterprisas having control over the GMR Enterprises Private Limited [GEPL)
Company GMR Infrastructure imited [GIL]
GMR Generation Assets Limited (Formerly GMR Renewahie Energy Ltd}
iti. Enterprises where Key Management GMR Family Fund Trust [GFFT}

Personnel and their relatives exercise
significant influence

{B]. Fellow Subsidiary / Assaciate GMR Consulting Services Private Limited [GCSPL)
where transaction took place Raxa Securities Services Limited [RSSL]
GMR Aviation Private Limited [GAPL}
GMR Corparate Affairs Private Limited (GCAPL]
GMR Varalakshmi Foundation {GMRVF]
GMR Enterprises Private Limited [GEPL)
GVt Hotels & Resorts Limited [GHPL}
GMR Hyderabad International Airport Limited [GHIAL)
GMR Energy Trading Limited [GETL}
SIK Powergen Limited {SIKPL}
GMR Londa Hydropower Private Limited [GLHPL}
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{B]. Fellow Subsidiary / Associate GMR Powaer tnfra Limiled [GPIL]
where transaction took place GMR Cosl Resources PTE Limited [GCRPL)

GMR Bajoh Hydropower Private Limited [GBHPL}
GMR Sadrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited [GBRPGPL]
PT Barasentosa Lestari {PTBSL)
GMR Chhattisgarh Enerpy Limited [GCEL}
GMiR Vemagirl Power Generation Limited { GVPGL]
GMR Rajahmundry Energy Utd {GMRREL)
Dethi International Alrport Private Umited {DIAL]
GMR Infrastructure {Singapore) PTE Limited [GISPL]
GMR Ambala Chandigarh Expressways Limited {GACEL}
GMR Bundetkhand Energy Limited {GBEL]
GMR Power Carporation Limited [GPCL)
GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited [GKEL]
Maru Transmission Service Company Limited [MTSCE]

[C]. Key Management Personnel: mr. GBS Raju - Managing Director - appointed with effect from
July 30, 2015
Mir. Ashis Basu - Whale Time Director - woef April 15, 2015
tvir. Sanjay Narayan 8arde - Whole Time Director - appointed on with effect
from fanuary 01, 3017
Wy, Dhananiay Deshpande - Whole Time Director - appointed on with effect
from November 23, 2016

[D). Summary of transactions with the above related parties and the year end balances are as foflows :

Rs in Millions
SiNo Particulars 2016-17 201516  Asat01.04.2G15
a.}  Details of the transactions are as follows:
i} Technical Consuitancy charges to
GIMA Infrastructure limited [GHL] 93.94 97.55 MN.A
it} Lopo Fees:
GMR Enterprises Private Limited [GEPL] 55.74 0.00 N.A
iti]  Air Time Sharing Cost To:
GMR Aviation Private Umited [GAPL] 4.14 7.13 N.A
1% Construction cost to
GiR Infrastructure limited [GIL} 39.07 19.71 M.A
v} Rentand Malntenance charges
Delhi International Airport Private Limited [DIAL) 23.43 21.62 N.A
vi)  Coat Purchase from
GMR Coal Resources PTE timiled {GCRPL) - 238.75 N.A
GMR Infrastructure {Singapora) PTE Limiled [GISPL] - 319.04 N.A
vii)  Security / Technical consuttancy Charges
Raxa Securities Services Limited {RSSL} 53.74 36.27 N.A
Vil Unwinding of financtal liabilities
GMR Enargy Limitad [GEL) 43.00 126.58 M.A
ix} intereston NCD
GMR Energy Limited [GEL} - 0.43 N.A
¥ Purchase of Scrap
GMR Infrastructure limited [GIL] 0.40 - N.A
xi}) Rebate for prompt paymant
GMR Enerpy Trading Limitad [GETL] 364 13.14 M4
i} Purchase of Power from
GMR Energy Trading Limited [GETL] 540,86 - LA
Xili} Remuneration to key managertal person
Mr. G.B.5 Raju 16.86 10.54 f.A
Mr. Ashis Basu 15.81 13.43 N.A
ivir. Sanjay Narayan Barde 8.55 - M.A
Iir. Dhananjay Deshpande 2.58 - N.A

xivl Sale of power to:
GMR Energy Trading Limited [GETL} 5,217.08 2,825.05 N.A
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SiNo Particulars 2016-17 2015-16  As at 01.04.2015
wv}  Szle of Fixed Asset to
GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited {GKEL] 3.0 NLA
GMA Chhattisgarh fnergy Limited [GLEL] 1.5 M. A
wi] Sale of Materlal to
GMR Chhattisgarh Energy Limited [GCEL] - 1848 MNA
wvil} interest Income on inter Corporate Deposit placed with:
SI¥ Powergen Limited {SIKPL) 23.67 £9.05 N.A
GMR Londa Hydropower Private Limited [GLHPL) - 5.4 .8
GMR Power hitfra Limited [GPIL] 13.06 4.75 N.A
GMR Energy Limited FGEL] 108.43 N.A
&) Betails of Balance sheet movement are as follows:
i} inter - Corporate Deposit repaid to
GhR Energy Limited [GEL] F87.00 N.A
iy Debentures converted to Equity Share Capital
GMR Energy Limited (GEL] 4,350.00 LA
i) Preference Shares sliotted to
GMR Energy Limited [GEL] 750.00 MLA
v} inter - Corporate Deposit placed with
SIK Powergen Limited {SIKPL) B 1,1B5.00 MN.A
GMR Energy Limited [GEL] 880.00 B MN.A
GMR Power Infra Limited {GPIL) . 145.00 N.A
GMR Londa Hydrapower Private Linvited [GLHPL) SHO.00 BLA
vl Inter - Corporate Deposit refunded by
GMHR Power Infra Limited {GPIL} 50.00 NA
GMR Londa Hydrapower Private Limited [GLHPL] - 560.00 N.A
GMR Enerpy Limited {GEL] 1,153.35 A
vij Inter - Corporate Deposit - Transfer from
SJK Powergen Limited [SIKPL) 1,185.00 - M8
vii} Inter - Corporate Deposit - Transfer to
GMR Energy Limited {GEL] 1,185.00 - .M
viti} Interest Income on inter Corporate Deposi transferred from
SI¥ Powerpgen Limited [SIKPL) 119.44 - MN.A
#)  Interest Income on inter Corporate Deposi transferred to
GMR Energy Limited [GEL] 119.44 - N.A
x}  Accrued interest recelved from
GMR Londa Hydropower Private Limited [GLHPL] 5.13 ML
si]  Security deposit refunded by
faxa Securities Services Limited [RS5L] - 5.99 N.A
c} Details of reimbursement of expenses are as follows:
i) Relmbursement of expenses paid to:
Community Development Charges to
GIR Varalskshmi Foundation [GMRVF] 571 4.40 NA
employer's contribution to provident Fund remitted through - N.A
GMR Enterprises Private Limited [GEPL] 13.44 WA
Transmission ¢harges reimbursable from
GMR Energy Trading Limited [GETL] £3.30 - N.A
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1Mo Particulars 2016-17 2015-36  As at 01.04.2015
Other Expenses paid to
GMA tnfrastruclure Limited (.02 ML
GWHE Armbala Chandigarh Expressways Limited [GACEL - .01 BLA
GMR Energy Trading timited [GETL) 0.23 0.23 BLA
G3R Hotels & Resorts Limited {GHPL) 0.0 B
GMR Hyderabad Internationat Airport Limited [GHIAL] - 0.02 M.
GiiR Corporate Affairs vt Led {GCAPL) 0.50 M.
Rawa Securities Services Limited [RSSL] 0.04 WA
it} Reimbursement of expenses recoverable from
Transmission charges reimbursaile from
GMR Energy Trading Limited {GETL} 32061 9.95 hA
Other Expensas recoverable from
GMR Chhattisgarh Encrgy Limited {GCEL] .06 .03 N.A
GMR Family Fund Trust {GFFT] - 0.10 BLA
GMR Coal Resource Private Limited {GCRPL] 0,97 M.A
GMR tnfra Singapore Privale Limited [GISPL) 0.60 WA
taru Transmisston Service Company Limited [MTSCL] 0.25 . LA
SIK Powergen Limited [SIKPL) 0.01 N.A
GMR Bundelkhand Energy Limited [GBEL] - 0.01 N.A
d} Detalis of cutstanding balances are as Tollows:
it Equity Share Capital held by
GMR Energy Limited {GEL] 8,700.00 8,700.00 4,350.00
ii}  Debt Component of Preference Share held by
GAMA Energy Limited {GEL] 120.31 105,73 -
iii} Debt Component of Subordinate Delt fram
GMR Lnergy Limited [GEL] 234.45 206.03 181.00
vl E£qulity component of subordinate debt by
GMR Energy Limited [GEL] 1,026.08 1,026.09 1,026.08
v} Equily component of preference shares by
GMR Energy Limited |GEL} 655.26 £55.26
vil  Equity component of Non convertible Debenture held by
GMI Energy Limited [GEL] - - 383293
vii}  Debt Component of Non Convertibiie Debenture held by
GMR Energy Limited [GEL] - 665.27
vili} Inter Corporate Deposit placed with/{availed from)
51K Powergen Limited [SIKPL] - 1,185.00
GMR Pawer |nfra Limited [GPIL} 55.00 95.00 -
GMR Energy Limited {GEL} 521.65 -787.00
)  Balance due to:
GMR tnfrastructure fimited [GIL] - EPC Payable 27.89 122.60 167.58
GRR tnfrastructure limited [GIL] - Creditor G6.84 17.03 9.86
ftaxa Securities Services Limited [RS5L} 1.64 6.26 4.04
GIMIR Aviation Private Limited [GAPL] - 1.64 12.13
GMR Enterprises Private Limited [GEPL] 50,42 G3.00 3.20
GMR Varalakshmi Foundation [GMRVF] R12 2.85 1.42
GMR Corporate Affairs Private Limited {GCAPL] 3.46 3.46 2.97
GMR Power Corporation Limited {GPCL) 0.12 0.12 -0.07
Drelhi Internationst Airport Private Limited [DIAL] 2.04 Q.71
GMR Energy Limited [GEL} 0.80 .50 0.90
x)  Advance received {rom Customer
PT Barasentosa Lestari [PTBSL} 17.85 18.80 18.60
GMBR Energy Trading Limited {GETL} E6.76
4.34

GMR Consulting Services Private Limited [GC5PL)
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StNo Particulars 2016-17 2015-16  As at 1.04.2015
xi}  Balance due from
GMR Energy Trading Limited {GETL] 1,924.73 1,182.38 95.55
GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited FGKEL) 3.28 - .
GMR Chhattisgarh Energy Limited {GCEL) 1.39 .12 3274
GWAK Enargy Limited [GEL} 0.13 .12 .
SI¥ Powergen Limited [SIKPL] 0.0 .01 -
GMR Infrastructure {Singapore) PTE Limited [GiSPL] 0,74 .18 -
GMR Coal Resources PTE Limited [GCRPL) 31152 310.55 -6.07
xti}  Security deposit with
GME Carporate Affairs Private Limited fGCAPL] 32.86 32.86 12.86
Raxa Securities Services Limited {fA55L] 339 3.39 937
GMR Energy Trading Limited {GETL) 273 273 2.73

wil} Accrued Interest an inter Corporate Deposit Recelvable from

SIK Powergen Limiled [SIKPL] . 44.96
GMR Power Infra Limited {GPIL] 16.03 513
GMR Energy Limited {GEL} .17 -

GMR Londa Hydropower Private Limited {GLHPL - 4.27

e} For securing the facilities apgregating to Rs. 3000 Millions availed from ICICI Bank Limited , the {ixed assets and
excess cash flows of GVPGL has been pledged as security as detailed in note no 3.21 {b).

* - Related Party Transaclions given above are as identified by the Management.

Compensation of key management personnei of the company /s in Milligns
SINe Particuiars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
3. Short-term employee benefits 50.88 23.96
b. Post-empioyment benefits {provident fund} 3.71 -
Total 54.59 23.86

Note: The amounts disciosed in the table are the amounts recognized as an expense during the reparting period refated to
Yoy management personnel. Generatly, the non-executive directors do not receive gratuily entitlements fram the Company.

E) Disclosure of loans and advances to holding company pursuant to schedule V under Regulation 53{f) of the SEBI
Listing Obligation and Distlosure Requirement } Regulstion 2015 : Rs in Millions
Namo of the Holding Company Amount Outstanding as at * Maximum Amount Dutstanding
31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 2016-17 _ 2035-16
GMR Energy Limited 92165 - 2,075.00

* aforesaid balance does not include interest receivable

As 3t the year end , the Company no loans and advances in the nature of loans to firms /companies in which directors
are interested.

3.46 Disclosure on Specified Bank Notes (5BNs}

During the year, the Company had specified bank notes or other denomination note as defined in the MCA notification
G.5.R. 308{E) dated March 30, 2017 on the details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transicied during the perled from
November 8, 2016 to December, 30 2016, the denomination wise SBNs and other notes as per the notilication is given
below:

Ampunt in Rupees

Particulars SBNs * Other Total
denomination
Boalss.
Cpening cash in hand as on November §, 2016 83,500 30,416 113,916
Add: Withdeawen from Banks - 330,000 230,000
Add: Permitted receipts ** 165,000 2,756 167,756
Less: Amount deposited in Banks {248,500} . {248,500}
Less: Permitted payments - {348,970} {348,870}
Closing cash in hand as an December 30, 2016 - 14,202 14,202

* For the purposes of this clause, the term ‘Specified Bank Notes” shall have the same meaning provided in the notlfication
of the Government of india, in the Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic Affairs number 5.0. 3407(E), dated the Bth
Movember, 2016,

*+ amount disclosed under Permitted receipts for SBN includes cash advances given to employees for day to day operation
which are returned by the employees. The Company considers the same as permitted receipts as they form the imprest
advance which has been returned by the employees.




3.47 The Company is engaged primarily in the business of generation and supphy of gower, As the basic nature of the
activitios is governed by the same set of risk and retuins these have been grouped as a singie business sepment,
Aecordingly sepacate primary and seccndary segment seporting disclosures as envisaged in ind AS 108 on Segmeat

Reporting' issued by the ICAL are not applicable 1o the present activities of the comparny.

3.48 Figutes al the provious year whetevel necessasy, have heen regrowped, redansificd and rearranged 10 conform with
those of the current yaar,
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